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2011

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax
Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except black

Form 990

Department of the Treasury lung benefit trust or private foundation) Open to Public
Intemnal Revenue Service » The organization may have to use a copy of this return to satisfy state reporting requirements Inspaction
A For the 2011 calendar year, or tax year begmmng , 2011, and ending , 20
B gggﬁg{,,e CName of organization_Texas Health Arlington Memorial HoggD Employer identification number
Address change Doing Business AsTexas Health Arlington Memorial 75-0972805
Name change Number and street (or P O box if mail 15 not delivered to street address) Room/Suite E Telephone number
tribal retum BO0 West Randol Mill Rd (817)960_6100
Temunated City or town, state or country, and ZiP + 4 G Gross
Amended retum Arllngton TX 76012 receipts $ 227,852,593
Application pending “F_ Name and address of pnncipal officer H(a) 1s this a group retum for affiliates? Yes{X! No
ee attachment #1 H(b) Are all affiliates included? Yes| | No

If No,” attach a list (see instructions)

I Tax-exemptstatus [X]501(c)(3) [ [501(c) )« wnsenno) [ [4947(a)(1) or | |527
J Website: p www.texashealth.org

H(c) Group exemption number P

K Form of organization RI Corporation H Trust H Association H Other p | Lyear of formation 1 9 5 8 I M state of legal domicile TX
| Partl | Summary
1  Briefly descnbe the organization's mission or most significant activities
A B faith-based organization whose mission is to improve the health
Cgpf the people in the communities it serves regardless of one's
i Opbility to pay.
Y E 2 Check this box p D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets
T N| 3 Numberof voing members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) . 3 12
é ﬁ 4  Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) 4 11
S C| 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2011 (Part V, line 2a) 5 2,055
a E 6 Total number of volunteers (estimate If necessary) 6 292
7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VI, column (C), ine 12 i 7a 179,411
b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, line 34 7b 136,061
Prior Year Current Year
E 8 Contnbutions and grants (Part VIII, ine 1h) . 2,049,204 1,052,656
\é 9 Program service revenue (Part VIII, ine 2g) R’{ECFE ED 280,259,076 205,523,955
N |10 Investment income (Part VIll, column (A), lineg 3 ?,,a.mi = l . -87,655 -523,088
g 11 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, § 9c, 10c, and 11e) O 4,643,716 21,164,506
12 Total revenue -- add lines 8 through 11 (must d‘xag:l P:'M@IV cBlufn (A), ghp:l&)) 286,864,341 227,218,029
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part 1X, col mn&A) hnes 1-3) - g 44,481 6,150
E 14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A A ﬁh P oo
X |15 Salanes, other compensation, employee bengt’ts (Pbﬂ éollgra\(ﬁ)) @}'%7'5-10) 123,033,941 122,421,155
E 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e)
g b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), hne 25) p
E {17 Otherexpenses (Part IX, column (A), ines 11a-11d, 11f-24e) 155,155,248 109,371,371
s 18 Total expenses Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) 278,233,670 231,798,676
19 Revenue less expenses Subtractiine 18 from line 12 8,630,071 -4,580,0647
g o8B Beginning of Current Year End of Year
A 20 Total assets (Part X, e 16) 263,496,725 | 261,607,447
Egg 21 Total liabilities (Part X, line 26) 25,500, 807 24,284,901
D S| 22 Net assets or fund balances Subtract line 21 from line 20 237,995,918 237,322,546
(Part I [ Signature Block / )
Under penalues of penury, | declare that | Wed this retum, mncluding ing schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is true,
correct, and complete Declaration of prep: {opfer than officer) 1s based ol ation of which preparer has any knowledge
P4 |
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here Kenneth Kramer Assistant Secretary '23120)2—
Type or pnnt name and title
Pnnt/Type preparer's name Preparer's signature Date Check U i |PTIN
Paid NONPAID PREPARER self-employed
Preparer Firm'sname p TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES Firm's EINp
Use Only Fim'saddressp 612 E Lamar Blvd Phone no
Arlington TX 76011

May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? (see instructions)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.
JVA 11 9901 TWF 990 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW
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Form 990 (2011) Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 2
| Part il | Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 111 l_]
1 Bnefly descnbe the organization's mission
A faith-based organization whose mission is to improve the health of
the people in the communities it serves regardless of one's ability to

pay.

2 Dud the organization undertake any significant program services dunng the year which were not listed on
the prnior Form 990 or 990-EZ? D Yes Kl No
If “"Yes," describe these new services on Schedule O

3 Dud the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program
services? D Yes El No
If "Yes,"” describe these changes on Schedule O

4 Descnbe the organization's program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by
expenses Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations and section 4947(a)(1) trusts are required to report the amount of
grants and allocations to others, the total expenses, and revenue, If any, for each program service reported

4a (Code ) (Expensess 202,672,589 including grants of § 6,150 ) (Revenuves 227,218,030 )
See attachment #2

4b (Code ) (Expenses $ including grants of § ) (Revenue$ )

4c (Code } (Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue$ )

4d Other program services (Descnbe in Schedule O)
(Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Revenue $ )
4e_Total program service expenses » 202, 672, 589
JVA 11 9902 Twroso Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 3
[Part IV] Checkiist of Required Schedules
Yes| No
1 Is the orgamization descnbed in section 501(c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) (other than a pnvate foundation)? If **Yes,"
complete Schedule A 1] X
: 2 |Is the orgamization required to complete Schedule B, Schedule of Contnbutors (see instructions)? X
| 3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to
candidates for public office? If **Yes," complete Schedule C, Part | 3 X
4 Section 501(c)(3) organizations.Did the organization engage In lobbying activities, or have a section 501(h)
election In effect during the tax year? If “"Yes," complete Schedule C, Part II 4| X
5 Is the organizahion a section 501(c)(4), 501(c)(5), or 501(c)(6) orgamization that receives membership dues, assessments,
or similar amounts as defined in Revenue Procedure 98-197 If " Yes," complete Schedule C, Part il N/A 5
6 Did the organization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the
nght to provide advice on the distnbution or investment of amounts in such funds or accounts? If " Yes," complete
Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7 Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,
the environment, histonc land areas, or histonc structures? If " Yes," complete Schedule D, Part || 7 X
8 Did the orgamization maintain collections of works of ant, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets? If " Yes,"
complete Schedule D, Part [l 8 X
‘ 9 Dud the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, serve as a custodian for amounts not listed in Part
| X, or provide credit counseling, debt management, credit reparr, or debt negotiation services? If *“Yes,"
| complete Schedule D, Part [V 9 X
i 10 Dud the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in temporanly restricted endowments,
. permanent endowments, or quasi-endowments? If "*Yes," complete Schedule D, Part V 10 X
11 If the organization's answer to any of the following questions is **Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts VI, VI, VIII, IX, |
or X as applicable |
a Did the organization report an amount for land, buildings, and equipment in Part X, line 10? If " Yes," complete Schedule
D, Part VI Ma| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments -- other secunities in Part X, ine 12 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, hne 167 If " Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIi 11b X
¢ Did the orgamization report an amount for investments -- program related in Part X, line 13 that 1s 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, hne 167 If " Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIlI 11c X
d Did the organization report an amount for other assets in Part X, line 15 that 1s 5% or more of its total assets reported in
| Part X, line 167 If “"Yes," complete Schedule D, Part IX 11d X
i e Did the organization report an amount for other habilities in Part X, line 257 If "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X 1e| X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial statements for the tax year include a footnote that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? If *'Yes,” complete Schedule D, Part X 11f X
12a Did the organization obtain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If "Yes," complete
Schedule D, Parts X, XlI, and Xl 12a X
b Was the organization included in consolidated, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? If *Yes," and f
the organization answered "'No" to line 12a, then completing Schedule D, Parts XI, Xll, and Xlll 1s optional 12b] X
13 Is the organization a school descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(n)? If “"Yes,” complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization mantain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising,
| business, investment, & program service activities outside the United States, or aggregate foreign investments
} valued at $100,00 or more? If "Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts | and IV 14b X
| 15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or assistance to any organization
} or entity located outside the United States? If “"Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts Il and IV 15 X
| 16 Did the organization report on Part IX, column (A), line 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or assistance
to individuals located outside the United States? If " Yes," complete Schedule F, Parts lll and IV 16 X
17 Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundraising services on
Part IX, column (A), ines 6 and 11e? If ""Yes," complete Schedule G, Part | (see instructions) 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than $15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contnbutions on Part VIII,
lines 1c and 8a? If " Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il 18 X
19 Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activities on Part VIil, line 9a?
If " Yes," complete Schedule G, Part il 19 X
20a Did the organization operate one or more hospital faciliies? If “"Yes," complete Schedule H 20a|l X
b If "Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to this retum? 20b| X

JVA
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Form 990 (2011) Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 4
|Part IV]| Checklist of Required Schedules (continued)

Yes| No
21 Dud the crganization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to any government or organization in the
United States on Part IX, column (A), ine 12 If **Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Il 21| X
22 Dud the organization report more than $5,000 of grants and other assistance to individuals in the United States on Part IX,
column (A), hne 2? If “Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts | and Ili 22 X

23 Did the organization answer ~"Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5 about compensation of the organization's
current and former officers, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employees? If “"Yes,"
complete Schedule J 23| X

24a Dud the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of
the last day of the year, that was 1ssued after December 31, 20027 If ~"Yes," answer lines 24b through 24d and complete

Schedule K If "No," go to line 25 24a X
Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary penod exception? N/A | 24b
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any ime dunng the year to defease
any tax-exempt bonds? N/A | 24c
d Did the organization act as an ""on behalf of* issuer for bonds outstanding at any tme dunng the year? N/A | 24d
25a Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizationsDid the organization engage in an excess benefit transaction with a
disqualified person during the year? If " Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 25a X

b Is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a pnor year,
and that the transaction has not been reported on any of the organization's pnor Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If " Yes,"

complete Schedule L, Part| 25b X
26 Was a loan to or by a current or former officer, director, trustee, key employee, highly compensated employee, or
disqualified person outstanding as of the end of the organization's tax year? If " Yes," complete Schedule L, Part I 26| X

27 Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to an officer, director, trustee, key employee, substantial
contnbutor or employee thereof, a grant selection committee member, or to a 35% controlled entity or family member of
any of these persons? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part il 27 X

28 Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the following parties (see Schedule L,
Part IV instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions)

a A current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV 28a X
b A family member of a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee? If * Yes," complete Schedute L,
Part IV 28b X
¢ An entity of which a current or former officer, director, trustee, or key employee (or a family member thereof) was an
officer, director, trustee, or direct or indirect owner? If ' Yes," complete Schedule L, Part [V 28c X
29 Did the organization receive more than $25,000 in non-cash contnbutions? If **Yes," complete Schedule M 29 X
30 Dud the organization receive contnbutions of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified
conservation contnbutions? If “"Yes," complete Schedule M 30 X
31 Dud the organization hquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? If *"Yes," complete Schedule N,
Part | . 31 X
32 D the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? If "Yes," complete
Schedule N, Part Il 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301 7701-2 and 301 7701-3? If " Yes,"” complete Schedule R, Part | 33 X
34 Was the organization related to any tax-exempt or taxable entity? If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Parts I,
I, IV, and V, line 1 34; X
35a Did the organization have a controlled entity within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? 3531 X
b Did the organization receive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of section 512(b)(13)? If "' Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 35b X
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations.Did the organization make any transfers to an exempt non-chantable related
organization? If ~"Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, line 2 36 X
37 Dud the organization conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that 1s not a related orgamization
and that s treated as a partnership for federal iIncome tax purposes? If **Yes," complete Schedule R, Part VI 37 X
38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations in Schedule O for Part VI, ines 11 and 19?
Note. All Form 990 filers are required to complete Schedule O 38| X

JVA 11 9904 TWF 990 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805

Page 5

IPart \"/ Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part V

Y.es

No
1a Enter the number reported in Box 3 of Form 1096 Enter -0- if not applicable 1a 108 -
b  Enter the number of Forms W-2G included in line 1a Enter -0- if not applicable 1b 0 |
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rules for reportable payments to vendors and reportable
gaming (gambling) winnings to pnze winners? N/A 1c
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax i
Statements, filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by this return | 2a 2,055 :
b If at least one I1s reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax retumns? 2b| X
Note. If the sum of ines 1a and 2a 1s greater than 250, you may be required to e-file (see instructions) I
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more dunng the year? 3a| X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 990-T for this year? If "No," provide an explanation in Schedule O 3b| X
4a Atany ime dunng the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authonty over,
a financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, secunties account, or other financial account)? 4a X
b If "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country p ,‘
See instructions for filing requirements for Form TD F 90-22 1, Report of Foreign Bank and Financial Accounts !
Sa Was the organization a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any ime dunng the tax year? Sa X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or 1s a party to a prohibited tax shelter transaction? 5b X
¢ If "Yes" to ine 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-T? N/A 5¢c
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization
solicit any contnbutions that were not tax deductible? 6a X
b If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express statement that such contnbutions or
gifts were not tax deductible? N/A | sb
7  Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170(c). !
a Dud the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partly as a contribution and partly for goods
and services provided to the payor? 7a X
b If "Yes,” did the organization notify the donor of the value of the goods or services provided? N/A 7b
¢ Dud the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal property for which it was
required to file Form 82822 7c X
d If "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 filed during the year Udl '
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contract? 7e X
f Did the organization, dunng the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? 7f X
g If the organization recewved a contnbution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization file Form 8899 as required? N / A 7g
R If the organization received a contnbution of cars, boats, aiplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1098-C? N/A 7h
8  Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds and section 509(a)(3) supporting organizations.
Did the supporting organization, or a donor advised fund maintained by a sponsonng organization, have excess .
business holdings at any ime dunng the year? N/A 8
9 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds. i
a Did the orgamzation make any taxable distributions under section 49662 N/A 9a
b Did the organization make a distnibution to a donor, donor advisor, or related person? N/A 9b
10  Section 501(c)(7) organizations.Enter .
a |mhation fees and capital contnbutions included on Part VIII, ine 12 10a .
b Gross receipts, included on Form 930, Part VIII, line 12, for public use of club faciliies 10b :
1 Section 501(c)(12) organizations.Enter
a Gross income from members or shareholders 11a '
b Gross income from other sources (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources :
against amounts due or received from them ) 11b :
12a Section 4947(a)(1) non-exempt charitable trusts.|s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 1041? N/A | 12a
b If "Yes,"” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued dunng the year | 12b|
13 Section 501(c)(29) qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a |s the organization licensed to 1ssue qualified health plans in more than one state? N/A | 13a
Note. See the instructions for addittonal information the organization must report on Schedule O
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which '
the organization s licensed to issue qualified health plans 13b
¢ Enter the amount of reserves on hand 13c ;
14a Dud the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services dunng the tax year? 14a X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to report these payments? If “"No," provide an explanation in Schedule O N/A | 14b
VA 11 9905 TWr9%0 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 6
| Part VI | Governance, Management, and DisclosureFor each ""Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "*No" response to
line 8a, 8b, or 10b below, descnbe the circumstances, processes, or changes in Schedule O See instructions

_ Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part VI [)_(]
Section A. Governing Body and Management

Yes| No

1a Enter the number of voting members of the governing body at the end of the tax year 1a 12

If there are matenal differences in voting nghts among members of the governing body,
or if the goveming body delegated broad authonty to an executive committee or similar
commuttee, explain in Schedule O

b Enter the number of voting members included in line 1a, above, who are independent 1b 11
2 Dd any officer, director, trustee, or key employee have a family relationship or a business relationship with any other :
officer, director, trustee, or key employee? 2| X
3 D the organization delegate control over management duties customanly performed by or under the direct supervision
of officers, directors, or trustees, or key employees to @ management company or other person?
4  Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the pnor Form 990 was filed?
Did the organization become aware dunng the year of a significant diversion of the organization's assets?
6  Did the orgamization have members or stockholders?
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other persons who had the power to elect or appoint one or
more members of the governing body? 7a
b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to (or subject to approval by) members, stockholders,
or persons other than the goveming body? 7b X
8 Did the organization contemporaneously document the meetings held or wntten actions undertaken dunng the year i
by the following
a The governing body? 8a| X
b Each committee with authority to act on behalf of the goverming body? 8b| X
9 Isthere any officer, director, trustee, or key employee listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's mailing address? If " Yes," provide the names and addresses in Schedule O 9 X
Section B. Policies (This Section B requests information about policies not required by the Intemal Revenue Code )

(1]

oo a|w
b e e oS

>~

Yes{ No
10a Dud the organization have local chapters, branches, or affilates? 10a X

b If "Yes," did the organization have written policies and procedures govermning the activities of such chapters,

affihates, and branches to ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? N/A | 10b

11a Has the organization provided a complete copy of this Form 990 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? 11a| X
b Describe in Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 990
12a Dud the organization have a wntten conflict of interest policy? If "No," go to line 13 12a| X
b Were officers, directors or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interests that could give
nse to conflicts? 12b} X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? If ““Yes,"
descnbe in Schedule O how this 1s done 12¢| X
13 Did the organization have a wntten whistleblower policy? 13| X
14 Did the organization have a wntten document retention and destruction policy? 14) X
15 Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by
independent persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a| X
b Other officers or key employees of the organization 15b| X
If "Yes" to line 15a or 15b, descnbe the process in Schedule O (See instructions) \
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or participate in a joint venture or similar arrangement
with a taxable entity during the year? 16a| X
b If “'Yes," did the organization follow a wntten policy or procedure requinng the organtzation to evaluate
its participation n joint venture arrangements under applicable federal tax law, and taken steps to safeguard
the organization's exempt status with respect to such ammangements? 16b| X
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 1s required to be filed » NONE
18 Section 6104 requires an orgamzation to make its Forms 1023 (or 1024 if applicabte), 990, and 990-T (Section 501(c)(3)s only)
avallable for public inspection Indicate how you made these avallable Check all that apply
D Own webstte @ Another's website E] Upon request
19 Describe in Schedule O whether (and if so, how), the organization made its governing documents, conflict of interest
policy, and financial statements available to the public dunng the tax year
20 State the name, physicatl address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the books and records of the
organizaton » See attachment #3

va 11 9906  TWF9%0 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 7

| Part Vil | Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated Employees,
and Independent Contractors
Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question 1n this Part VII Rl

Section A.  Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year

® List all of the organization's current officers, directors, trustees (whether individuals or organizations), regardless of amount of compensation
Enter -0- in columns (D), (E), and (F) if no compensation was paid

® List all of the organization's current key employees, if any See instructions for definition of *"key employee "

e List the organization's five current highest compensated employees (other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee) who received
reportable compensation (Box 5 of Form W-2 and/or Box 7 of Form 1099-MISC) of more than $100,000 from the organization and any related
organizations

e List all of the organization's former officers, key employees, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations

e List all of the organization's former directors or trustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
more than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations
List persons in the following order individual trustees or directors, institutional trustees, officers, key employees, highest
compensated employees, and former such persons
I—[Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organizations compensated any current officer, director, or trustee

(A) (8) Pogﬁl)o n (D) (E) (F)
Name and Title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per| oaer B " compensation compensation amount of
(cosonbe| W D[ HR] 2 E6]558] 6 from from retated o
hours for| O Y R Sul F |ve|empP]| R the organizations compensation
related v3E ! St L LIBES | M organization | (W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organiza- |l3 E 8 11._1 E E \é $ g E R | (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
gonsin |Y o R b E AE and related
Schedule| | rR N S organizations
o) L
Bohn D. Allen, MD
Chair .00 X 0 0 0
Bi1illie Farrar
Trustee 2 .00 X 0 0 0
Danny Joe Garmer, MD
Trustee .00 X 0 0 0
Michael Glaspie
Vice Chair .00 X 0 0 0
Philip Johnson
Trustee .00 X 0 0 0
W. Dan Dipert
Trustee .00 X 0 0 0
Mary Jean Moloney
Secretary 2 .00 X 0 0 0
Joan L. Bergstrom, MD
Trustee P.00 X 101,280 0 0
Ignacio T. Nunez, MD
Trustee .00 X 125 0 0
Brad L. Wilemon
Trustee .00 X 0 0 0
Frederaick Cravens
Trustee .00 X 0 0 0
Dan T. Serna
Trustee P .00 X 0 0 0
Kirk King
President M0.00 X 756,494 0 91,486
Bradford Davis
Vice President 10.00 X 331,224 0 6,832
Larry Olive
Vice President 10.00 X 247,950 0 30,012
Stephanie Miland
Vice President 40.00 X 236,110 0 31, 316

JVA 11 9907  TWF990  Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)



Form 990 (2011) Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 8
rPart VI | Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employeescontinued)
(A) (B) Po(sﬁl)on (D) (E) (F)
Name and title Average (do not check more than one Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per box, uniess person is both an compensation compensation amount of
week T o170 [KE|ACE T F from from related other
(::jr‘;"gf Ig E é g E IE g “f ég “EA 5 the orgamizations compensation
related Y 1E- $ |T E (E; 9 E E 9 E organization {W-2/1099-MISC) from the
organiza-|[DE o | YE | R e |75E (W-2/1099-MISC) organization
tions 1n g o R 5 E lT\ E and related
Schedule| L R N E organizations
0) L D
Donna Lee Bertram
Vice President 40.00 X 143,003 0 5,350
Lori Jo Donovan
Vice President 40.00 X 78,270 0 4,185
Barclay Berdan
Corporate Officer 0.50 X 0 1,201,278 119,583
Charles Boes
Assistant Secretary [0.50 X 0 761,758 32,524
Kenneth Kramer
Assistant Secretary [0.50 X 0 439,163 65,227
John Mitchell
Assistant Secretary [0.50 X 0 293,252 61,351
Kathleen Gilman
Assistant Secretary [0.50 X 0 175,763 23,471
Linda Wren
Manager 40.00 X 164,558 0 13,302
Sabatino Bianco
Medical Director 9.60 X 164,005 0 4,122
Rex Schimpf
Director 40.00 X 149,963 0 P7,988
Karen Brittain
Nursing Supervisor 40.00 X 146,404 0 23,711
Hoyt Frenzel
Medical Director 20.00 X 141,465 0 0
1b  Sub-total » 2660851 2871214 610460
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VIi, Section A »
d Total (add lines 1b and 1c) » 2660851 871214 610460

2 Total number of individuals (including but not hmited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable compensation

from the organization p 74
Yes| No
3 Did the organization hist any former officer, director, or trustee, key employee, or highest compensated employee )
on line 1a? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 3 X
4 For any individual listed on line 1a, 1s the sum of reportable compensation and other compensation from the ;
organization and related organizations greater than $150,000? If **Yes," complete Schedule J for such individual 4 | X
5 Did any person histed on line 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for i
services rendered to the organization? If "Yes," complete Schedule J for such person 5 X
Section B. independent Contractors
1 Complete this table for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of
compensation from the organization Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax year
(A) (B) ©)
Name and business address Descnption of services Compensation

See attachment #4

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than

$100,000 of compensation from the organization p

16

JVA 11 9908 Twr9so
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Form 990 (2011)

Texas Health Arlington Mem

75-0972805

Page 9

[Part VIl |

Statement of Revenue

(A)

Total revenue

B)
Related or
exempt
function
revenue

(C)
Unrelated
business

revenue

(D)

Revenue
excluded from tax
under sections
512,513, or 514

NZO~—HC®—IT-HZOO0
oZPy OEHZPIO poT-0
NHE> Dpr=T=¢ DMI-HO

- 0 Q0 U9

-2

Federated campaigns 1a

Membership dues 1b

Fundraising events 1c

Related organizations 1d

980,151

Govemment grants (contnbutions) 1e

All other contnbutions, gifts, grants, &
similar amounts not included above 1f

72,505

Noncash contnbutions included in tnes 1a-1f

Total. Add lines 1a-1f

S ‘

1,052,656

2PrIOO0AT
mo—<aumn
mczm<mzx

2a

@ - 0 Qo0 v

Patient Serv Revenue

Business Code

206,909,679

206,909,679

Joint Venture Revenue

561000

-1,385,724

-1,565,135

179,411

All other program service revenue
Total. Add lines 2a-2f

>

205,523,955

AMIT A0

mczm<ma

6a

Qoo

7a

Investment income (including dividends, interest, and

other similar amounts)

| 4

Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds »

Royaltes

>

72,474

72,474

280,246

280,246

(1) Real

(u) Personal

Gross Rents

Less rental expenses

Rental income or (loss)

Net rental tncome or (loss)

(1) Secunties

(n) Other

Gross amount from sales
of assets other than
inventory

39,002

Less cost or other basis
and sales expenses

634,564

Gain or (loss)

-595,562

Net gain or (loss)

Gross income from fundraising
events (not including $

of contributions reported on line 1c)
See Part IV, line 18

b Less direct expenses

9a

Net income or (loss) from fundraising events
Gross Income from gaming activities See
Part 1V, line 19

Less direct expenses

Net income or (loss) from gaming activities
Gross sales of inventory, less

retumns and allowances

Less cost of goods sold

Net income or (loss) from sales of inventory

a
b

a
b

-595,562

-595,562

>

Miscellaneous Revenue

Business Code

11a

o Qaaon

12

Patient Services Reven

11,060,751

11,060,751

Rental Revenue

5,169,992

5,169,992

Electronic Health Reco

2,863,393

2,863,393

All other revenue #5
Total. Add lines 11a-11d

Total revenue. See instructions

1,790,124

1,790,124

20,884,260

227,218,029

205,344,544

179,411

20,641,418

JVA

11
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Form 990 (2011)

Page 10

[PartiX |

Statement of Functional Expenses

Section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete all columns Al other organizations must complete column (A) but are not required to
complete columns (B), (C), and (D)

Check if Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part 1X

Do not include amounts reported on lines 6b, (A) (B) (C) (D)
Total expenses Program service | Management and Fundraising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part VIIl. expenses general expenses expenses
1 Grants and other assistance to governments and ;
organizations in the United States See Part IV, line 21 6,150 6,150
2 Grants and other assistance to individuals in ‘
the United States See Part IV, line 22
3  Grants and other assistance to govemments,
organizations, and individuals outside the
United States See Part IV, lines 15 and 16 )
4  Benefits paid to or for members !
5 Compensation of cumrent officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees 1,949,651 1,949,651
6  Compensation not included above, to disqualified
persons (as defined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4958(c)(3)(B)
7  Other salanes and wages 95,177,173 94,946,909 230,264
8 Pension plan accruals and contnbutions (include section
401(k) and 403(b) employer contnbutions) 4,268,151 4,268,151
9  Other employee benefits 14,147,195 14,125,130 22,065
10 Payroll taxes 6,878,985 6,824,059 54,926
1 Fees for services (non-employees)
a Management 23,500,235 23,500,235
b Legal
¢ Accounting
d Lobbying
e Professional fundraising services See Part IV, ine 17
f Investment management fees 158,112 158,112
g Other 8,112,118 5,474,337 2,637,781
12  Advertising and promotion 533,379 533,379
13 Office expenses 373,430 159,497 213,933
14  Information technology 1,297,503 1,297,592 -89
15 Royalties
16 Occupancy 3,364,035 3,363,532 503
17 Travel 81,873 73,210 8,763
18  Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, state, or local public officials
19  Conferences, conventions, and meetings 65,874 58,218 7,656
20 Interest 4,238,072 4,238,072
21 Payments to affiliates
22 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization 12,581,147 12,413,096 168,051
23 Insurance -97,567 -97,567
24  Other expenses Itemize expenses not covered above .
(List miscellaneous expenses in ine 24e If line 24e
amount exceeds 10% of ine 25, column (A) amount, i
list ine 24e expenses on Schedule O) |
a Supplies 34,539,441 34,481,688 57,753
b Patient Care Expenses 13,917,126 13,917,126
¢ Repairs & Maintenance 2,940,570 2,940,570
d Miscellaneous Expenses 2,257,157 2,237,112 20,045
e All other expenses 1,508,766 1,412,328 96,438
25 Total functional expenses. Add lines 1 through 24e 231,798,676 202,672,589 29,126,087
26  Joint costs. Complete this line only if the organization
reported in column (B) joint costs from a combined
educational campaign and fundraising solicitation
Check here P I—I if following SOP 98-2 (ASC 958-720)
VA 11 99010 TWF93  Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011) Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 11
[Part X | Balance Sheet
(A) (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Cash -- non-interest-beanng -1,785, 480 1 -359,597
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 2
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net 3
4 Accounts receivable, net 29,024,448 4 | 23,877,512
5§ Recewvables from current and former officers, directors, trustees, key |
employees, and highest compensated employees Complete Part Il of ;
Schedule L 160,253 5 163,651
6  Recewables from other disqualified persons (as defined under section 4358(f)(1)), persons
1 A descnbed in section 4958(c)(3)(B), and contnbuting employers and sponsonng organizations i
} S of section 501 (c)(9) voluntary employees' beneficiary organizations (see instructions) 6
| S | 7 Notes and loans receivable, net 1,459,365 7 1,623,504
$ 8 inventories for sale or use 4,091,476 8 3,317,651
S | 9 Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 437,912 9 301,789
10a Land, builldings, and equipment cost or other '
basis Complete Part VI of Schedule D 10ap251,220,298 o !
b Less accumulated depreciation 10b(121, 634,431 130,792,577 10c[129, 585,867
11 Investments -- pubkicly traded secunties "
12 Investments — other secunties See Part IV, ine 11 125,169 12 125,169
13 Investments - program-related See Part IV, line 11 5,696,054 13 7,251,593
‘ 14 Intangible assets 14
: 15 Other assets See Part IV, hne 11 93,494,951 15| 95,720,308
| 16 Total assets. Add lines 1 through 15 (must equal line 34) 263,496,725 16 261,607,447
‘ 17 Accounts payable and accrued expenses 25,446,523 17| 24,232,436
| 18 Grants payable 18
L 19 Deferred revenue 19
"A 20 Tax-exempt bond liabilities 20
B 21 Escrow or custodial account hability Complete Part IV of Schedule D 21
II. 22 Payables to current and former officers, directors, trustees, key
I employees, highest compensated employees, and disqualified
T persons Complete Part Il of Schedule L 22
IE 23 Secured mortgages and notes payable to unrelated third parties 23
S 24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parties 24
25 Other liabilities (including federal income tax, payables to related third parties,
and other liabilities not included on lines 17-24) Complete Part X of Schedule D 54,284 25 52,465
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 25,500,807 26| 24,284,901
Organizations that follow SFAS 117, check here p- B] and
F complete lines 27 through 29, and lines 33 and 34.
g U | 27 Unrestncted net assets 236,183,306 27 37,322,546
T N | 28 Temporanly restncted net assets 1,812,612 28
A D 29 Permanently restncted net assets 29
g 2 Organizations that do not follow SFAS 117, check here p D
EL and complete lines 30 through 34. ,
T ﬁ 30 Capital stock or trust principal, or current funds 30
S ¢ | 31 Pawd-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 31
g g 32 Retained eamings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds 32
33 Total net assets or fund balances 37,995,918 33p37,322,546
34 Total habiities and net assets/fund balances P63,496, 725 34 Po6l,607,447
JVA 11 99011 TWF990  Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Form 990 (2011)




Form 990 (2011)

Page 12

Part XI| Reconciliation of Net Assets
Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part Xi

Total revenue (must equal Part VI, column (A), ine 12)

227,218,029

Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25)

231,798,676

Revenue less expenses Subtract line 2 from hine 1

-4,580,647

Net assets or fund balances at beginning of year (must equal Part X, line 33, column (A))

237,995,918

nisjwin|=-

Other changes in net assets or fund balances (explain in Schedule O)

DN LN =

Net assets or fund balances at end of year Combine lines 3, 4, and 5 (must equal Part X, line 33,
column (B)) 6

237,322,546

[ Part XII| Financial Statements and Reporting

Check If Schedule O contains a response to any question in this Part XI|

1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990 D Cash @ Accrual |:| Other

Yes

If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pror year or checked " Other,” explain
in Schedule O
2a Were the organization's financial statements compiled or reviewed by an independent accountant?
b Were the organization's financial statements audited by an independent accountant?
¢ If "Yes" to ines 2a or 2b, does the organization have a committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
audit, review, or compilation of its financial statements and selection of an independent accountant?
If the organmization changed either its oversight process or selection process dunng the tax year, explain in
Schedule O
d If "Yes" to line 2a or 2b, check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were 1ssued on
a separate basis, consolidated basts, or both
[] Separate basis @ Consolidated basis [] Both consolidated and separate basis
3a As a result of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth 1n
the Single Audit Act and OMB Circular A-133?
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? If the organization did not undergo the
required audit or audits, explain why in Schedule O and descnbe any steps taken to undergo such audits

2a

2b| X

2c| X

3a

N/A | 3b

JVA 11 99012 Twr990 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW
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| SCHEDULE A

! (Form 990 or 990-E2) Public Charity Status and Public Support

OMB No 1545-0047

Complete if the organization is a section 501(c)(3) organization or a section 201 1

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust.
Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p See separate instructions. inspection

Open to Public

Name of the organization
Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital

Employer identification number

[75-0972805

[Partl | Reason for Public Charity Status (All organizations must complete this part ) See instructions

The organization 1s not a pnvate foundation because itis (For ines 1 through 11, check only one box )

1 A church, convention of churches, or association of churches descnbed in  section 170(b){1){A)i).
2 A school described in section 170(b){(1)(A)(ii). (Attach Schedule E )
| 3 A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization descnbed in  section 170(b)(1)(A)(iii).
4 A medical research organization operated in conjunction with a hospital descnibed in  section 170(b){1)(A)(iii)Enter the hospital's name,

city, and state

5 [:] An orgamzation operated for the benefit of a college or university owned or operated by a govemmental unit descnbed in  section

| 170(b)(1)(A)(iv). (Complete Part II )

6 A federal, state, or local government or govemmental unit described in  section 170(b)(1){A)(v).

7 : An organization that normally receives a substantial part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public descnbed in
saection 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

8 []a community trust descnbed in section 170(b)(1)(A)(vi). (Complete Part Il )

9 [|An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3 % of its support from contnbutions, membership fees, and gross

receipts from activities related to its exempt functions--subject to certain exceptions, and (2) no

acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975 See section 509(a)(2).(Complete Partlll )

more than 33 1/3 % of its

support from gross investment income and unrelated business taxable income (less section 511 tax) from businesses

10 An organmization organized and operated exclusively to test for public safety See section 509(a)(4).
11 An organization organized and operated exclusively for the benefit of, to perform the functions of, or to carry out the
purposes of one or more publicly supported organizations described in section 509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2) See section

509(a)(3). Check the box that descnbes the type of supporting organization and complete ines
a D Type | b |:| Type Il c D Type {I-Functionally integrated

11e through 11h
d D Type lII-Other

e D By checking this box, | certify that the orgamization 1s not controlled directly or indirectly by one or more disqualified
persons other than foundation managers and other than one or more publicly supported organizations descnbed in section

509(a)(1) or section 509(a)(2)

I f If the organization received a written determination from the IRS thatitis a Type |, Type Il or Ty,
organization, check this box

pe lll supporting

g Since August 17, 2006, has the organization accepted any gift or contnbution from any of the
following persons?
| (i) A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alone or together with persons descnbed in (i) Yes| No
| and (i) below, the goveming body of the supported organization? 119(i) X
(ii) A family member of a person descnbed in (1) above? 11g(ii) X
(iii) A 35% controlled entity of a person descnbed in (1) or (1) above? 11g(iii X
h Provide the following information about the supported organization(s)
(i) Name of supported (ii) EIN (ili) Type of organization | (iV)1s the orgamzation | (V) Did you notfy the (‘l”) s mel () (vii)Amount of
organization (descnbedontines 19 [ncol (i) usted myour | orgamizaton mcot ()] @OENZ2ON 1N €O support
organized in the
above or IRC section governing document? of your support? s
{see instructions)) v
Yes No Yes No Yes No

Total

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for
Form 990 or 990-EZ.
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SCHEDULE C Political Campaign and Lobbying Activities OMB No 1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-E2)
For Organizations Exempt From Income Tax Under section 501(c) and section 527 201 1

» Complete if the organization is described below. p Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury 3
Intemal Revenue Service » See separate instructions. Inspection
If the organization answered “Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 3, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 46 (Political Campaign Activities), then

o Section 501(c)(3) orgamizations Complete Parts I-A and B Do not complete Part I-C

e Section 501(c) (other than section 501(c)(3)) organizations Complete Parts I-A and C below Do not complete Part I-B

o Section 527 organizations Complete Part I-A only
If the organization answered “"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 4, or Form 990-EZ, Part VI, line 47 (Lobbying Activities), then

@ Section 501(c)(3) organmzations that have filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part ll-A Do not complete Part II-B

@ Section 501(c)(3) organizations that have NOT filed Form 5768 (election under section 501(h)) Complete Part II-B Do not complete Part II-A
If the organization answered “"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line § (Proxy Tax) or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 35c (Proxy Tax), then

@ Section 501(c)(4), (5), or (6) organizations Complete Part 11|
Name of organization Employer identification number
Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital [75-0972805
[Partl-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c) or is a section 527 organization.

1 Provide a description of the organization's direct and indirect political campaign actvities in Part IV

2 Political expenditures » 3

3  Volunteer hours

|Part1-B | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3).
1 Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by the organization under section 4955
2  Enter the amount of any excise tax incurred by organization managers under section 43955
3 If the organization incurred a section 4955 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? H Yes H No

vwey
» &

4a Was a correction made? Yes No
b If "Yes," descnbe in Part iV
[Part!l-C | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c), except section 501(c)(3).

1 Enter the amount directly expended by the filing organization for section 527 exempt function

activities » $
2  Enter the amount of the filing organization's funds contnbuted to other organizations for section
527 exempt function activities > 3
3  Total exempt function expenditures Add lines 1 and 2 Enter here and on Form 1120-POL,
line 17b » S
Dud the filing organization file Form 1120-POL for this year? D Yes E[ No

5 Enter the names, addresses and employer identification number (EIN) of all section 527 political organizations to which the filing
organization made payments For each organization listed, enter the amount paid from the filing organization's funds Also enter
the amount of poliical contnbutions received that were promptly and directly delivered to a separate political organization, such
as a separate segregated fund or a poliical action committee (PAC) If additional space I1s needed, provide information in Part IV

(a) Name {b) Address (c)EIN (d) Amount paid from (@) Amount of political
fillng organization's contributions received and
funds If none, promptly and directly
enter -0- delivered to a separate
political organization If
none, enter -0-
4}
2)
3)
(4)
(5)
(6)
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011
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Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem

75-0972805

Page 2

[PartI-A ]

under section 501(h)).

Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and filed Form 5768 (election

A Checkp D if the filing organization belongs to an affiliated group (and list in Part IV each affiliated group member's
name, address, EIN, expenses, and share of excess lobbying expenditures)
B Checkp H if the filing organization checked box A and ““imited control” provisions apply

Limits on Lobbying Expenditures
(The term ““expenditures” means amounts paid or incurred.)

(a)Filing
organization's
totals

({b)Affiliated group
totals

1a

-0 0 06U

Total lobbying expenditures to influence public

opinion (grass roots lobbying)

Total lobbying expenditures to influence a legislative body (direct lobbying)
Total lobbying expenditures (add lines 1a and 1b)

Other exempt purpose expenditures
Total exempt purpose expenditures (add lines

1cand 1d)

Lobbying nontaxable amount Enter the amount from the following table in both

columns

If the amount on line 1e, column (a) or (b) is:

The lobbying nontaxable amount is:

Not over $500,000

20% of the amount on line 1e

Over $500,000 but not over $1,000,000

$100,000 plus 15% of the excess over $500,000

Over $1,000,000 but not over $1,500,000

$175,000 plus 10% of the excess over $1,000,000

Over $1,500,000 but not over $17,000,000

$225,000 plus 5% of the excess over $1,500,000

Over $17,000,000 $1,000,000

g Grassroots nontaxable amount (enter 25% of line 1f}
h  Subtract ine 1g from line 1a If zero or less, enter -0-
i  Subtract ine 1f from line 1c If zero or less, enter -0-
j  Ifthere s an amount other than zero on either line 1h or line 11, did the organization file Form 4720 reporting

section 4911 tax for this year? H Yes RI No

4-Year Averaging Period Under Section 501(h)
(Some organizations that made a section 501(h) election do not have to complete all of the five
columns below. See the instructions for lines 2a through 2f on page 4.)
Lobbying Expenditures During 4-Year Averaging Period
Calendar year (or fiscal year (a) 2008 (b)2009 (c)2010 (d)2011 (e) Total
beginning in)
2a Lobbying nontaxable amount

b Lobbying ceilling amount

(150% of ine 2a, column (e))
¢ Total lobbying expenditures
d Grassroots nontaxable amount
e Grassroots ceiling amount

(150% of line 2d, column (e))
f Grassroots lobbying expenditures

JVA 11 990C2 TWF 990 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011




Schedule C (Form 990 or 990-E2) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 3

[Partll-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(3) and has NOT filed Form 5768
(election under section 501(h)).

- a b
For each *"Yes" response to lines 1a through 11 below, provide in Part IV a detailed description (@ (0)

of the lobbying activity Yes{ No Amount

1 Dunng the year, did the filing organization attempt to influence foreign, national, state or local
legislation, including any attempt to influence public opinion on a legislative matter or
referendum, through the use of

Volunteers? X
Paid staff or management (include compensation in expenses reported on lines 1c through 11)? X
Media adverisements?

b

Mailings to members, legislators, or the public? X 100

Publications, or published or broadcast statements?

Grants to other organizations for lobbying purposes?

Direct contact with legislators, their staffs, govemment officials, or a legislative body?

Rallies, demonstrations, seminars, conventions, speeches, lectures, or any similar means?

P Fad B e

Other activities?

Total Add lines 1c through 11 100

- =oo "0 Q O T8

N
>

Did the activities in ine 1 cause the organization to be not descnbed in section 501(c)(3)?
If “"Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred under section 4912

o

¢ If "Yes," enter the amount of any tax incurred by organization managers under section 4912

d If the filng organization incurred a section 4912 tax, did it file Form 4720 for this year? X

(Partlli-A | Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6).

Yes| No

1 Were substantially all (90% or more) dues received nondeductible by members? 1

2 D the organization make only in-house lobbying expenditures of $2,000 or less? 2

3  Did the organization agree to carry over lobbying and political expenditures from the prior year? 3

(Partill-B Complete if the organization is exempt under section 501(c)(4), section 501(c)(5), or section
501(c)(6) and if either (a) BOTH Part lll-A, lines 1 and 2, are answered "No" OR (b) Part Ill-A,
line 3, is answered “"Yes."”

1 Dues, assessments and similar amounts from members 1

2 Section 162(e) nondeductible lobbying and political expenditures (do not include amounts of political
expenses for which the section 527(f) tax was paid).

a Currentyear 2a

Carryover from last year 2b

¢ Total 2c
3 Aggregate amount reported in section 6033(e)(1)(A) notices of nondeductible section 162(e) dues 3

4  If notices were sent and the amount on line 2c exceeds the amount on line 3, what portion of the excess
does the organization agree to carryover to the reasonable estimate of nondeductible lobbying and political

expenditure next year? 4
§ Taxable amount of lobbying and political expenditures (see instructions) 5
[PartiV | Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part I-A, line 1, Part I-B, line 4, Part I-C, line 5, Part li-A, and Part II-B, line 1
Also, complete this part for any additional information
Description of Activity

Officers and/or Board Members of the corporation may, to an
insubstantial degree, make comments or statements concerning legislation

that may affect either the healthcare industry or the health status of
the communities the Corporation serves. In pursuing this activity,

Officers and/or Board Members may engage in conversations and/or write
letters to various federal, state, and local officials regarding such

matters. The amount of time and money involved in these activities is
negligible. In no case has either the Corporation, or any person acting

on behalf of the Corporation, intervened in any political campaign.
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OMB No_1545-0047

(Form 990) » Complete if the organization answered ""Yes," to Form 990, 2011
PartlV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11c, 11d, 11e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. Open to Public

Department of the Treasury

Internal Revenue Service p Attach to Form 990. p See separate instructions. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital [75-0972805

| Part | | Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or AccountsComplete if

the organization answered ~"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 6

(a)Donor advised funds (b)Funds and other accounts
1 Total number at end of year
2 Aggregate contributions to (dunng year)
3 Aggregate grants from (during year)
4 Aggregate value at end of year
5§ Dud the organization inform all donors and donor advisors in wnting that the assets held in donor advised
funds are the organization's property, subject to the organization's exclusive legal contro!? D Yes D No
6 Did the organization inform all grantees, donors, and donor advisors in wnting that grant funds can be used only
for chantable purposes and not for the benefit of the donor or donor adwvisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private benefit? I_l Yes [_] No
|T’art Il | Conservation Easements. Complete if the organization answered **Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 7
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization (check all that apply)
Preservation of land for public use (e g, recreation or education) Preservation of an histoncally important land area
Protection of natural habitat Preservation of a certified historic structure
Preservation of open space
2 Complete lines 2a through 2d If the organization held a qualified conservation contnbution in the form of a conservation
easement on the last day of the tax year
Held at the End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation easements . 2a
b Total acreage restncted by conservation easements 2b
¢ Number of conservation easements on a certified histonc structure included in (a) 2c
d Number of conservation easements included in (c) acquired after 8/17/06, and not on a histonc
structure listed in the National Register . 2d
3 Number of conservation easements modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization dunng the tax
year p
4 Number of states where property subject to conservation easement is located p
5 Does the organization have a wntten policy regarding the penodic monitorning, inspection, handling of violations, and
enforcement of the conservation easements it holds? D Yes D No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devoted to momitoring, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during the year p
7 Amount of expenses incurred in monitonng, inspecting, and enforcing conservation easements during theyear » $
8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2(d) above satisfy the requirements of section 170(h)(4)(B)(1)
and section 170(h)(4)(B)(n)? D Yes D No
9 In Part XIV, describe how the organization reports conservation easements In its revenue and expense statement, and

balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes
the organization’s accounting for conservation easements.

Part III] Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.

Complete if the organization answered “"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 8

1a

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), not to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of
an, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide,
in Part XV, the text of the footnote to its financial statements that descnbes these items

If the organization elected, as permitted under SFAS 116 (ASC 958), to report in its revenue statement and balance sheet works of art,
histoncal treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service, provide
the following amounts relating to these items

(i) Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, hne 1 » $
(ii) Assets included in Form 990, Part X » $
2 If the organization received or held works of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide the
following amounts required to be reported under SFAS 116 (ASC 958) relating to these items
a Revenues included in Form 990, Part VI, ine 1 » $
b Assets included in Form 990, Part X » $
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990. Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011
| Part IIIL Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assetgcontinued)

Page 2

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, check any of the following that are a significant use of its collection
items (check all that apply)

a Public exhibition Loan or exchange programs
b Scholarly research el | Other
c Preservation for future generations
4  Provide a description of the organization’s collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in
Part XIV

5§ Dunng the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of art, histoncal treasures, or other similar
assets to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization's collection?
| Part IVI Escrow and Custodial Arrangements.Complete if the organization answered ~"Yes" to Form 990,
Part IV, line 9, or reported an amount on Form 990, Part X, hine 21

|_] Yes |_| No

1a s the organization an agent, trustee, custodian or other intermediary for contnbutions or other assets not
included on Form 990, Part X?
b If "Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV and complete the following table

[] Yes

Amount
¢ Beginning balance 1c
d Additions dunng the year 1d
e Distnbutions dunng the year 1e
f Ending balance 1f

2a Did the organization include an amount on Form 980, Part X, ine 21?
b If “"Yes," explain the arrangement in Part XIV
|Part V| Endowment Funds. Complete if the organization answered " Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, line 10
(a) Current year (b)Pnor year (c)Two years back | (d) Three years back

|| yes []No

(e)Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contnbutions
c Net investment eamings, ‘
gains, and losses k
d Grants or scholarships
e Other expenditures for
faciities and programs .
f Administrative expenses '
g End of year balance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance (line 1g, column (a)) held as

a Board designated or quasi-endowment p %
Permanent endowment p %
¢ Temporanly restncted endowment p %

The percentages In lines 2a, 2b, and 2c should equal 100%
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the orgamzation that are held and administered for the

organization by Yes| No
(i) unrelated organizations 3a(i)
(ii) related organizations 3a(ii)

b If “"Yes" to 3a(u), are the related organizations listed as required on Schedule R? 3b
4 Descnbe in Part X1V the intended uses of the organization's endowment funds

[Part VI | Land, Buildings, and Equipment.See Form 990, Part X, Iine 10
Descnption of property (a) Cost or other basis (b)Cost or other (c)Accumulated (d)Book value
(investment) basis (other) depreciation
1a Land 2,831,017 2,831,017
b Buildings 167,935,182 70,040,990 97,894,192
¢ Leasehold improvements
d Equipment 80,116,149 51,593,441 28,522,708
e Other 337,950 337,950
Total. Add lines 1a through 1e (Column (d) should equal Form 990, Part X, column (B), ine 10(c) ) » (129,585,867

JVA
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Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 3

Eart Vi { Investments -- Other Securities. See Form 990, Part X, {ine 12
(a) Descniption of secunty or category (b)Book value {c)Method of valuation
(including name of secunty) Cost or end-of-year market value
(1) Financial denvatives
(2) Closely-held equity interests
(3) Other Cross Timbers 124,369 [ost
(AArlington Surgery Mgmt 800 [ost
(B)
©)
(D)
(E)
(F)
G)
H)
]
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ine 12) » 125 y 169 |
|T'-‘art \flm investments -- Program Related. See Form 990, Part X, ine 13
(a) Descnption of iInvestment type (b)Book vatue (c)Method of valuation
Cost or end-of-year market value

(1) Community Hospice 6,482,424 Cost

(2) AMH Cath Labs 769,169 [Cost

(3)

)

(5)

(6)

(7)

(8)

(9)

(10
Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) ne 13 ) » 7,251,593
[Part IX | Other Assets. See Form 990, Part X, line 15
(a) Descnption (b)Book value

(1) Intercompany Receivable 95,720,308

(2)

(3)

“)

(5)

(6)

(7

(8)

9
(19

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) line 15) » 95,720,308
[Part X | Other Liabilities. See Form 990, Part X, line 25
1. (a) Description of hability (b)Book value

(1) Federal income taxes !

(2) Asset Retirement Obligations 52,465

3)

)

(5)

(6)

]

(8)

(9) :
(10) ;
(11) ‘

Total. (Column (b) must equal Form 990, Part X, col (B) kne 25 ) » 52,465

2. FIN 48 (ASC 740) Footnote In Part XIV, provide the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that reports the organization's
hability for uncertain tax positions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)
JVA 11 990D3  TWF990  Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Schedule D (Form 990) 2011




Schedule D (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 4
[Part XI | Reconciliation of Change in Net Assets from Form 990 to Audited Financial Statements
1 Total revenue (Form 990, Part VI, column (A), ine 12) 1
2 Total expenses (Form 990, Part IX, column (A), line 25) 2
3 Excess or (deficit) for the year Subtract line 2 from line 1 3
4 Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments 4
5 Donated services and use of facilities 5
6 Investment expenses 6
| 7 Pnor period adjustments 7
| 8 Other (Descnbe in Part XIV ) 8
9 Total adjustments (net) Add lines 4 through 8 9
‘ 10 Excess or (deficit) for the year per audited financial statements Combine lines 3 and 9 10
{Part XIl |  Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return
1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on hne 1 but not on Form 990, Part VIII, line 12
a Net unreahized gains on investments 2a
b Donated services and use of facilities 2b
¢ Recovenes of pnor year grants 2c
d Other (Descnbe in Part XIV ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from line 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part VIlI, line 12, but noton line  1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, line 7b 4a
b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV ) 4b
¢ Addlines 4a and 4b . 4c
5 Total revenue Add lines 3 and 4c¢. (This must equal Form 990, Part |, ine 12) 5
[Part Xlll|{ Reconciliation of Expenses per Audited Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
1 Total expenses and losses per audited financial statements 1
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 990, Part I1X, ine 25
a Donated services and use of facilities 2a
b Pnor year adjustments 2b
: ¢ Other losses 2c
1 d Other (Describe in Part XIV ) 2d
e Add lines 2a through 2d 2e
3 Subtract line 2e from hne 1 3
4 Amounts included on Form 990, Part IX, ine 25, but noton line  1:
a Investment expenses not included on Form 990, Part VIII, ine 7b 4a
b Other (Descnbe in Part XIV ) 4b
¢ Add lines 4a and 4b 4c
| 5 Total expenses Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part [, line 18) 5

[Part XIV|  Supplemental Information

i Complete this part to provide the descnptions required for Part il, ines 3, 5, and 9, Part Ill, lines 1a and 4, Part IV, lines 1b and 2b, Part V, line 4,
Part X, line 2, Part X, ine 8, Part X, ines 2d and 4b, and Part Xlll, lines 2d and 4b Also complete this part to provide any additional information

JVA
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SCHEDULE H Hospitals
(Form 990)

» Complete if the organization answered “"Yes" to Form 990, Part IV, question 20.

Department of the Treasury p Attach to Form 990. p See separate instructions.
Intemnal Revenue Service

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Open to Public
Inspection

Name of the organization
Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital

Employer identification number

75-0972805

[Partl | Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost

Yes| No
1a Did the organization have a financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? If "No," skip to question 6a 1a| X
b If "Yes," was it a wntten policy? 1b| X
2 If the orgamization had multiple hospital facilities, indicate which of the following best descnbes application of the
financial assistance policy to its vanous hospital facilities during the tax year '
Applied umiformly to all hosptal facilities [] Applied uniformly to most hospital faciities
Generally tailored to individual hospital facilities .
3  Answer the following based on the financial assistance eligibility cntena that applied to the largest number of the
organization’s patients dunng the tax year \
a Duid the organization use Federal Poverty Guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care?
If ““Yes," indicate which of the following was the FPG family income limit for eligibilty for free care 3a| X
[] 100% [] 150% ] 200% [] other % .
b Did the organization use FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? If " Yes," !
indicate which of the following was the family income limit for ehgibility for discounted care 3b X
[] 200% []250% [] 300% []350% [] 400% [] other %
c If the orgamzation did not use FPG to determine eligibiity, descnbe in Part VI the income based critena for :
determining eligibility for free or discounted care Include in the descnption whether the organizatton used an
asset test or other threshold, regardless of income, to determine ehgibihty for free or discounted care
4 D the organization's financial assistance policy that applied to the largest number of its patients during the
tax year provide for free or discounted care to the ““'medically indigent"? 4 | X
5a Dud the organization budget amounts for free or discounted care provided under its financial assistance policy dunng the tax year? 5a X
b If "Yes," did the organization’s financial assistance expenses exceed the budgeted amount? 5b| X
¢ If "Yes" to line 5b, as a result of budget considerations, was the organization unable to provide free or discounted
care to a patient who was eligible for free or discounted care? 5c X
6a Did the organization prepare a community benefit report dunng the tax year? 6a| X
b If "Yes," did the organization make it available to the public? 6b| X
Complete the following table using the worksheets provided in the Schedule H instructions Do not submit
these worksheets with the Schedule H '
7  Financial Assistance and Certain Other Community Benefits at Cost
Financial Assistance and (a) Number of | (b)Persons | (cJlotal community | (d) Direct offsetting | (e) Net community | (f) Percent
Means-Tested Government activities or served benefit expense revenue benefit expense of total
P programs (optional) expense
rograms (optional)
a Financial Assistance at cost
(from Worksheet 1) 14,807,828 149,571 14,658,257 5.73
b Medicaid (from Worksheet 3,
column a) r3,280,454 [8,178,066 4,897,612
c Costs of other means-
tested govermment programs (from
Worksheet 3, column b% 13,802 1,170 12,632
d Total Financial Assistance and
Means-Tested Government
Programs 38,102,084 28,328,807 9,773,277 3.82
Other Benefits
e Community health improvement
services and oommumt¥] benefit
operations (from Worksheet 4) 219,911 219,911 0.09
f Health professions education
(from Worksheet 5) 573,127 573,127 0.22
g Subsidized health services (from
Worksheet 6)
h Research (from Worksheet 7)
i  Cash and in-kind contnbutions for
community benefit (from
Worksheet 8) 9,832,826 9,832,826 3.84
j Total. Other Benefits 10,625,864 10,625,864 4.15
k Total. Add lines 7d and 7) 48,727,948 8,328,807 [0,399,141 7.97

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 2
Partli I Community Building Activities Complete this table if the organization conducted any commuruty building
activiies dunng the tax year, and descnbe in Part VI how its community building activiies promoted the health of
the communities it serves
(@) Numberof | (b)Persons | (€)Total communty | {d)Direct offsetting| (e) Net community | (f) Percent of
activities or served bullding expense revenue bullding expense | total expense
programs (optional)
(optional)
1 Physical improvements and housing
2  Economic development
3  Community support 7,817 7,817
4  Environmental improvements
5 Leadership development and training
for community members
6 Coalition bullding
7  Community health improvement
advocacy
8  Workforce development 9,538 9,538
9 Other
10 Total 17,355 17,355
{Partlll | Bad Debt, Medicare, & Collection Practices
Section A. Bad Debt Expense Yes| No
1 Did the organization report bad debt expense in accordance with Healthcare Financial Management Association
Statement No 15? 1 X
2 Enter the amount of the organization's bad debt expense 229,779,372 i
3  Enter the estmated amount of the organization's bad debt expense attnbutable to patients eligible i
under the organization's financial assistance policy 3
4  Provide in Part VI the text of the footnote to the organization's financial statements that describes bad debt
expense in addition, descnbe the costing methodology used in determining the amounts reported on lines
2 and 3, and rationale for including a portion of bad debt amounts as community benefit
Section B. Medicare
5  Enter total revenue received from Medicare (including DSH and IME) 5|53,094, 261
6  Enter Medicare allowable costs of care relating to payments on line 5 667,193,159
7  Subtract line 6 from line 5 This is the surplus (or shortfall) 714,098,898
8 Descnbe in Part VI the extent to which any shortfall reported in line 7 should be treated as community benefit :
Also describe in Part VI the costing methodology or source used to determine the amount reported on line 6 '
Check the box that descnbes the method used
@ Cost accounting system I:l Cost to charge ratio D Other
Section C. Collection Practices
9a Did the orgamization have a written debt collection policy dunng the tax year? 9a X
b it Yes,"did the organization’s collection policy that applied to the largest number of its patients dunng the tax year contain provisions N / A
on the collection practices to be followed for patients who are known to qualify for financial assistance? Descnbe in Part VI 9b
| PartlV | Management Companies and Joint Ventures (see mstructions)
(a) Name of entity {b) Descnption of pnmary (c)Organization's | (d)Officers, directors, (e)Physician's
activity of entity profit % or stock trustees, or key profit % or stock
ownership % employees’ profit % ownership %
or stock ownership %
AMH Cath Labs LLC Hospital 56 44
Arlington ASC Mgmt Mgmt Co 10 90
Cross Timbers Surg [ASC 10 90

JVA 11 990H2 TWF 990
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 3
[PartV [ Facility Information
Section A. Hospital Facilities

L H & CultHlc HIRF
(hstin order of size, from largest to smallest) | O|GMg | OfE O RAO|E A H o
CSIEEy| s|as|iICS|s CE 0l <
EPINDR|sPlCcP|[TCP|E I|R HI|E
How many hospital facilihes did the organization NIIEig g LlHI{1ETL[A L[ U R H
operate duning the tax year? 2/STIRCIIETIITICSTIR 14 2 E
_ EAAAcNA NA|ASA|C T
DLILLA|gL|GL|L L[HY
L
Name and address Other (descnbe)
1) Texas Health Arlington
Memorial
800 W Randol Mill Rd
Arlington, TX, 76011 X1X X
2) AMH Cath Labs LLC
811 Wright St
Arlington, TX, 76011 XX
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[PartV | Facility information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facitities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospital Facllity: Texas Health Arlington Memorial

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A):

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for tax year 2011)

1 During the tax year or any pnor tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs
assessment (Needs Assessment)? If “'No," skip to line 8 .
If ‘Yes," indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)
a A defimion of the community served by the hospital facility

b Demographics of the community
c || Existing health care facilities and resources within the community that are available to respond to the
health needs of the community
d How data was obtained
e The health needs of the community
f Pnmary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,
and minonty groups
g D The process for identifying and priontizing community health needs and services to meet the
community health needs
h The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests
i Information gaps that imit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs
j Other (describe in Part Vi)
2  Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20
3 In conducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from
persons who represent the community served by the hospital facility? if **Yes," describe in Part VI how the
hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons
the hospital facility consulted .
4  Was the hospital facility's Needs Assessment conducted with one or more other hospital facﬂmes" If "Yes,"
list the other hospital facihties in Part VI
5  Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment wzdely available to the public?
If “"Yes," indicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)
Hospital facility's website
b Available upon request from the hospital facility
¢ | | Other (describe in Part Vi)
If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate
how (check all that apply)
Adoption of an implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility's community
Execution of the implementation strategy
Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan
Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan
Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans
.Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment
Pnoritization of health needs in its community
Pnoritization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community
Other (descnbe in Part Vi)
Did the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment?
If **No," explain in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such
needs . .

n
[ 1

-}

I ]

- oGO =0 a0 oD

~

Financial Assnsiance Pollcy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a wntten financial assistance policy that
8  Explained eligibility critena for financial assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
care?
9  Used federal poveny gu1dehnes (FPG) to deterrmne ehglblhty for provndmg free mre"
If *"Yes," indicate the FPG family income limit for eligibility for free care 200.0 %
If "No," explain in Part VI the cntena the hospital facility used
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(PartV | Facility Information (continued)

Section B. Facility Policies and Practices
(Complete a separate Section B for each of the hospital facilities listed in Part V, Section A)

Name of Hospita! Facility: AMH Cath Labs LLC

Line Number of Hospital Facility (from Schedule H, Part V, Section A):

Yes| No

Community Health Needs Assessment (Lines 1 through 7 are optional for tax year 2011)

1 Dunng the tax year or any pnor tax year, did the hospital facility conduct a community health needs
assessment (Needs Assessment)? If “"No," skip to line 8 .
If *"Yes," indicate what the Needs Assessment describes (check all that apply)

A definition of the community served by the hospital facility

Demographics of the community

Existing health care faciliies and resources within the community that are available to respond to the

health needs of the community

How data was obtained

The health needs of the community

Pnmary and chronic disease needs and other health issues of uninsured persons, low-income persons,

and minonty groups

g D The process for identifying and priontizing community health needs and services to meet the

community health needs

The process for consulting with persons representing the community's interests

Information gaps that mit the hospital facility's ability to assess the community's health needs

j Other (describe in Part Vi)

2 Indicate the tax year the hospital facility last conducted a Needs Assessment 20

3 Inconducting its most recent Needs Assessment, did the hospital facility take into account input from
persons who represent the community served by the hospital facility? If "Yes," descnbe in Part VI how the
hospital facility took into account input from persons who represent the community, and identify the persons
the hospital facility consulted .

4  Was the hospital facility's Needs Assessment conducted wnh one or more other hospltal facilities? if “"Yes,"
list the other hospital facilities in Part Vi .

5  Did the hospital facility make its Needs Assessment wndely avallable to the pubhc’7
lf ‘Yes," iIndicate how the Needs Assessment was made widely available (check all that apply)

a Hospital facility’s website

B Available upon request from the hospital facilty

Other (describe in Part V1)

If the hospital facility addressed needs identified in its most recently conducted Needs Assessment, indicate

how (check all that apply)*

] Adoption of an implementation strategy to address the health needs of the hospital facility's community

Execution of the implementation strategy

Participation in the development of a community-wide community benefit plan

Participation in the execution of a community-wide community benefit plan

Inclusion of a community benefit section in operational plans

Adoption of a budget for provision of services that address the needs identified in the Needs Assessment

Pniontization of health needs in its community

Pnontization of services that the hospital facility will undertake to meet health needs in its community

Other (describe in Part Vi)

D|d the hospital facility address all of the needs identified in 1ts most recently conducted Needs Assessment?

If *"No," explain in Part VI which needs it has not addressed and the reasons why it has not addressed such

needs

[y - ]

“ 0 Q

-

-3

-]
[1]

- >a -0 Qao0go
1

-~

NI PN RIS}

Financial As&étance Pollcy

Did the hospital facility have in place during the tax year a wntten financial assistance policy that
8  Explained eligibility criteria for financiat assistance, and whether such assistance includes free or discounted
9  Used federal poverty guidelines (FPG) to determine eligibility for providing free care?

If "Yes,"” indicate the FPG family income imit for eligibility for freecare'200.0 %

1f *'No," explain in Part Vi the cnteria the hospital facitity used
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 5
[PartV [ Facility Information (continued)
Yes| No
10  Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care? 10 X
If “"Yes," indicate the FPG family income himit for eligibility for discounted care % .
if "No," explain in Part VI the cntena the hospital facility used
11 Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients? 1| X
If "Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
a Income level
b Asset level
c Medical indigency "
d Insurance status !
e Uninsured discount
f Medicaid/Medicare
g State regulation
h Other (descnbe in Part VI)
12  Explained the method for applying for financial assistance? 12| X
13  Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility? 13| X
If "Yes," indicate how the hospital faciity publicized the policy (check all that apply)
a [] The policy was posted on the hospital facility's website
b || The policy was attached to billing invoices
c [] The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
d || The policy was posted in the hospital faciity’s admissions offices t
e || The policy was provided, in wnting, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
f i The policy was available on request
g X| Other (descnbe in Part VI)
Billings and Collections
14 Did the hospital facility have in place dunng the tax year a separate bilhing and collections policy, or a wntten
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment? 14 X
15  Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's \
policies dunng the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the
facility's FAP
a Reporting to credit agency
b Lawsuits
c Liens on residences
d Body attachments '
e Other similar actions (descnibe in Part VI)
16  Dud the hospital facility or an authonzed third party perform any of the following actions dunng the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility's FAP? 16 X
If ““Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
a [] Reporting to credit agency '
b N Lawsuits
c : Liens on residences
d Body attachments
e | | Other similar actions (descnbe in Part VI)
17 Indicate which efforts the hospital faciity made before inihating any of the actions checked in line 16 (check all that apply)
a | ] Noufied patients of the financial assistance policy cn admission
b || Notfied patients of the financial assistance policy pnor to discharge
c : Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the
patients' bills
d D Documented its determination of whether patients were elgible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy
e RI Other (descnbe in Part VI) l
JVA 11 990HS TWF 990 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Schedule H (Form 990) 2011
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Page 5

[PartV | Facility Information (continued)

10

1"

-
MNysa +0oao0ooon

-
w

@ =0 o 0 T o

Used FPG to determine eligibility for providing discounted care?

If " Yes," indicate the FPG family income imit for eligibility for discounted care %
If "No," explain in Part VI the cntena the hospital facility used

Explained the basis for calculating amounts charged to patients?

If *"Yes," indicate the factors used in determining such amounts (check all that apply)
Income level

Asset level

Medical indigency

Insurance status

Uninsured discount

Medicaid/Medicare

State regulation

Other (descnbe in Part VI)

Explained the method for applying for financial assistance?

Included measures to publicize the policy within the community served by the hospital facility?
If “"Yes," indicate how the hospital facility publicized the policy (check all that apply)
[1 The policy was posted on the hospital facihity's website

The policy was attached to billing invoices

The policy was posted in the hospital facility's emergency rooms or waiting rooms
The policy was posted in the hospital facility's admissions offices

The policy was provided, in wnting, to patients on admission to the hospital facility
R The policy was available on request

-

X| Other (descnbe in Part VI)

—

—

Yes| No

10

1

12

13

Billings and Collections

14

15

o Q0 oo

16

-2 - N« B - ]

17

oo

Dud the hospital facility have in place dunng the tax year a separate billing and collections policy, or a wntten
financial assistance policy (FAP) that explained actions the hospital facility may take upon non-payment?
Check all of the following actions against an individual that were permitted under the hospital facility's
policies dunng the tax year before making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's ehigibility under the
facility's FAP
Reporting to credit agency
Lawsuits
Liens on residences
Body attachments
Other similar actions (descnbe in Part VI)
Did the hospital facility or an authonzed third party perform any of the following actions dunng the tax year before
making reasonable efforts to determine the patient's eligibility under the facility’'s FAP?
If “"Yes," check all actions in which the hospital facility or a third party engaged
] Reporting to credit agency
: Lawsuits
Ltens on residences
Body attachments
Other similar actions (descnbe in Part V1)
IFdlcate which efforts the hospital facility made before initiating any of the actions checked in line 16 (check all that apply)
(] Notfied patients of the financial assistance policy on admission
Notified patients of the financial assistance policy pnor to discharge
Notified patients of the financial assistance policy in communications with the patients regarding the
patients' bills
D Documented its determination of whether patients were eligible for financial assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy
R] Other (descnbe in Part VI)

14

16
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 6
[PartV | Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes| No
18  Did the hosprtal faciity have in place dunng the tax year a wntten policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discrimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuats regardless of their ehgibility under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? 18| X
If "No," indicate why :
a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital facility's policy was not in wnting
c The hospital facility imited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (describe
in Part VI) :
d H Other (descnbe in Part VI) !
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19  Indicate how the hospital facility determined, dunng the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to
FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a |:| The hospital facility used its lowest negotrated commercial insurance rate when caiculating the maximum amounts
that can be charged )
b @ The hospital facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating :
the maximum amounts that can be charged :
c The hospital facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged ‘
d Other (descnbe in Part VI) .
20 Dud the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically
necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covenng such
care? 20 X
If "Yes," explain in Part VI ‘
21 Dud the hosprtal facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for any service
provided to that patient? 21 X
If "Yes," explain in Part Vi
JVA 11 990H6 TWF 990 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 6
[PartV | Facility Information (continued)
Policy Relating to Emergency Medical Care
Yes| No
18  Did the hospital facility have in place dunng the tax year a wntten policy relating to emergency medical care
that requires the hospital facility to provide, without discnimination, care for emergency medical conditions to
individuals regardless of their eligibihity under the hospital facility's financial assistance policy? 18 X
If "No," indicate why
a The hospital facility did not provide care for any emergency medical conditions
b The hospital facility's policy was not in wnting \
c The hospital facility hmited who was eligible to receive care for emergency medical conditions (descnbe i
in Part VI)
d |_| Other (describe 1n Part VI)
Individuals Eligible for Financial Assistance
19 Indicate how the hospital facility determined, dunng the tax year, the maximum amounts that can be charged to
FAP-eligible individuals for emergency or other medically necessary care
a D The hosprtal facility used its lowest negotiated commercial iInsurance rate when calculatlng the maximum amounts
that can be charged
The hospita! facility used the average of the three lowest negotiated commercial insurance rates when calculating
the maximum amounts that can be charged
c The hospita! facility used the Medicare rates when calculating the maximum amounts that can be charged .
d Other (descnbe in Part VI)
20 Did the hospital facility charge any of its patients who were eligible for assistance under the hospital facility's
financial assistance policy, and to whom the hospital facility provided emergency or other medically
necessary services, more than the amounts generally billed to individuals who had insurance covenng such
care? 20 X
If “Yes," explain in Part VI
21 Dud the hospital facility charge any of its FAP-eligible patients an amount equal to the gross charge for any service
provided to that patient? 21 X
If “"Yes," explain in Part VI
JVA 11 990H6 TWF 990 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 7
[PartV | Facility Information (continued)

Section C. Other Health Care Facilities That Are Not Licensed, Registered, or Similarly Recognized as a Hospital Facility

(list in order of size, from largest to smallest)

How many non-hospital health care faciliies did the organization operate dunng the tax year? 1

Name and address Type of Facility (descnbe)
1) Cross Timbers Surgery Ctr
1001 Waldrop Dr Ste 705

Arlington, TX 76012 ASC

JVA 11 990H7 TWF 990 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 8
[PartVl | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descnptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part li, Part lll, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, Iines 1}, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance.Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health.Provide any other information important to descnbing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care faciiies further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, descnibe the respective roles of the
organization and its affihates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identfy all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

Item Number 1

Part 1, line 3c

Patients with family income at or below 200% of applicable FPG

may be eligible for free care if the patient lacks sufficient funds
and assets to pay the out-of-pocket portion of their hospital bill.

All self pay patients who don't qualify for the organization's charity
program, regardless of income, are eligible for a discount of 45% off
the hospital's charge for general hospital services. In addition, a 60%
discount is available on charges associated with certain implantable
devices.

Patients with family income above 200% of applicable FPG who

have unpaid medical bills exceeding a specified percentage of the
patient's annual gross income may be deemed medically indigent
and eligible for charity care. The patient may be eligible for a
charity adjustment up to 100% of the unpaid balance of their
hospital bill in excess of a specified "patient responsible
amount"” 1f the patient has insufficient funds/assets to pay his
hospital bill without incurring an undue financial hardship. The
patient responsible amount is based on a percentage of the
patient's annual income.

A determination as to whether or not a patient has insufficient funds
and/or assets to pay for purposes of determining both financial and
medical indigence is made at the time a patient's charity care
application is reviewed. Assets considered when determining
eligibility include cash, stocks, bonds and other financial assets that
can be readily converted to cash. An additional process to screen

for charity patients using publicly available financial information

is also in place for patients not submitting a charity care
application.

Item Number 2
Part 1, line7
Part I, Line 7 Costing Methodology

JVA 11 990H8  TWF930  Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Schedule H (Form 990) 2011




Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 8
[Part VI | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descnptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part li, Part I!{, lines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1j, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance.Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibihity for assistance under federal, state, or local govemment programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Describe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health.Provide any other information important to descnbing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care faciliies further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. |f the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, descnbe the respective roles of the
orgamzation and its affilates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
orgamzation, files a community benefit report

A cost to charge ratio, as calculated using Worksheet 2 (Ratio of
Patient Care Cost-to-Charges) is used in computing the amounts
reported in Lines 7a - 7c. The amounts reported on Lines 7e - 7i
were obtained using direct costs, as determined by a cash outlay or,
in the case of reporting employee volunteer hours, by using an
average national volunteer wage rate.

Item Number 3

Part III, line 4

Bad debt expense is not included as a community benefit for
purposes of reporting community benefits to Texas. We treat
each patient qualifying for charity care as a charity patient
and no charges related to that patient are included in bad
patient are included in bad debt expense.

The hospital is part of a consolidated system of hospitals which
operate under the name Texas Health Resources (THR). THRs annual
audit is conducted on a system-wide basis with a single consolidated
audit report issued for THR and its affiliates.

The audited financial statements of THR, which includes the activity
of the organization, contain a footnote regarding Accounts Receivable
and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts, that reads as follows.

Patient accounts receivable are reported net of estimated allowances
for doubtful accounts and contractual adjustments in the
consolidated balance sheets. The provision for bad debts is based
upon a combination of the aging of receivables and managements
assessment of historical and expected net collections considering
business and economic conditions, trends in health care coverage and
other collection indicators. Management assesses the adequacy of

the allowance for doubtful accounts based upon historical write-off
experience and payment trends by payor category. Patient accounts
are also monitored and, if necessary, past due accounts are placed
with collection agencies in accordance with guidelines established by
management.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 8
[PartVI | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descnptions required for Part I, ines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part I}, Part |1}, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance.Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local government programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descrnibe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents 1t serves

5 Promotion of community health.Provide any other information important to describing how the organization’s hospital facilities or
other health care faciities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization i1s part of an affiliated health care system, descnbe the respective roles of the
organmization and its affikates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

Item Number 4

Part III, line 8

The State of Texas treats any Medicare shortfall as a community
benefit for meeting the state statutory requirements for charity care
and community benefit. For the State, the shortfall is computed

by comparing actual Medicare reimbursements with the estimated

cost the hospital incurs in providing these services to Medicare
patients. Cost is determined by applying a cost to charge ratio, with
costs determined in accordance with GAAP, to billed charges.

Item Number 5

Part III, line 9b

During the year, standard collection procedures were in place and
uniformly applicable to all patient accounts. Except to the extent a
patient receives a recovery from any third party or other source, no
attempts are made to collect unpaid charges from patient accounts
approved for adjustment under the Charity Care Program.

Item Number 6

Part VI, line 1

Part V, Section B, Line 10

See response to Part I Line 3c

Item Number 7
Part V, Section B, line 11h
See response to Part I, Line 3c and Part V Sec B, Line 10

Item Number 8

Part V, Section B, line 13g

A full copy of the Charity Care Policy is provided upon request.
Notice of financial assistance and a summary of the policy are
communicated to the public and to patients. A summary of the
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Schedute H (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 8
[PartVI |  Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descnptions required for Part |, lines 3¢, 6a, and 7, Part II, Part lll, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1y, 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7,9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Descnibe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance.Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local govemment programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descrbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents 1t serves

5 Promotion of community health.Provide any other information important to descnbing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care faciities further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affiliated health care system, descnbe the respective roles of the
organizatton and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. if applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a relatéd
organization, files a community benefit report

policy is in each of the following.

posted on the hospital's website,

attached to billing invoices,

posted at the emergency room and waiting rooms,

posted in Admissions office, and

provided, in writing, to patients on admission to the hospital

Item Number 9

Part VI, line 2

The organization is developing strategies to ensure that it is in full
compliance with the 2013 Community Health Needs Assessment

(CHNA) requirements, and has completed work on the community

profile for the defined community or service area in preparation for
conducting the CHNA. Special attention will be given to persons

facing disproportionate unmet health related needs. The

organization is in the process of identifying resources for strategic
planning and community health improvement project planning.

The CHNA process will result in the compilation of data, opinion, and
observation about the health and well-being of the surrounding
community. The goals identified for action at the end of this process
will translate the organizations mission and priorities into a strategy
with specific activities and projects focusing on a positive community
impact that is demonstrative, sustainable and measurable.

The organization's community health profile provides a snapshot of

the service area using key health indicators, which facilitate
comparisons locally, regionally and over time. National, state and
local secondary and primary data sources are used to provide a

current overview of local health needs, factors impacting disease and
injury burden, socioeconomic status, access to health care, age
distribution, indicators and lifestyle behaviors. This data is used to
galvanize joint community health efforts to improve health, to

reduce inequalities and to empower the greater community.
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 8
(Part VI | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information

1 Required descriptions. Provide the descnptions required for Part |, lines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part Il, Part ill, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
Part V, Section B, lines 1J, 3, 4, 5¢, 61,7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15¢, 16e, 17e, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance.Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local govemment programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health.Provide any other information important to descnbing how the organization's hospital faciities or
other health care facilittes further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc)

6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization 1s part of an affihated health care system, descnbe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiliates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

Item Number 10

Part VI, line 3

A description of both the Charity Care program and application are
available on the THR website at www.TexasHealth.org in

English and Spanish. Signs alerting patients of charity care
assistance and related contact information are posted in various
areas of the hospital including admissions & registration, the
emergency room and other outpatient departments. Additionally,
financial assistance information is provided verbally and in writing
to self-pay patients by financial counselors. As part of the
financial counseling meeting, patients are screened for potential
eligibility in other governmental assistance programs. If it is
determined that the patient is potentially eligible for governmental
assistance, the counselor will assist the patient in completing forms
forms necessary to apply for the assistance. At the same time,
patients are provided with a Charity Care application and
information flyer. The patient is informed that the hospital is a
non-profit organization offering financial assistance to patients
deemed medically or financially indigent. The financial

counselors may assist the patient in completing the

application and obtain available verification information. Once

the patient is discharged, the counselors will continue to contact
the patient to ensure all forms and verifications needed to file an
application for governmental assistance and Charity Care have been
provided. In certain cases, self-pay patients who are discharged
before seeing a financial counselor receive both a phone call and a
letter to alert them to the existence of the financial assistance
program. Each bill sent for hospital services also contains

contact information alerting patients that Texas Health has

a charity care program.

Item Number 11
Part VI, line 4
See Schedule O

Item Number 12
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Schedule H (Form 990) 2011 Texas Health Arlington Mem 75-0972805 Page 8
[Part VI | Supplemental Information
Complete this part to provide the following information

3 1 Required descriptions. Provide the descnptions required for Part |, ines 3c, 6a, and 7, Part I, Part [il, ines 4, 8, and 9b, and
1 Part V, Section B, lines 1), 3, 4, 5¢, 61, 7, 9, 10, 11h, 13g, 15e, 16e, 17¢, 18d, 19d, 20, and 21

2 Needs assessment. Descnbe how the organization assesses the health care needs of the communities it serves, in addition to
any needs assessments reported in Part V, Section B

3 Patient education of eligibility for assistance.Descnbe how the organization informs and educates patients and persons
who may be billed for patient care about their eligibility for assistance under federal, state, or local govemment programs or
under the organization's financial assistance policy

4 Community information. Descnbe the community the organization serves, taking into account the geographic area and
demographic constituents it serves

5 Promotion of community health.Provide any other information important to descnbing how the organization's hospital facilities or
other health care faciliies further its exempt purpose by promoting the health of the community (e g , open medical staff, community
board, use of surplus funds, etc )

| 6 Affiliated health care system. If the organization is part of an affiliated health care system, descnbe the respective roles of the
organization and its affiiates in promoting the health of the communities served

7 State filing of community benefit report. If applicable, identify all states with which the organization, or a related
organization, files a community benefit report

Part VI, line 5
See Schedule O

Item Number 13
Part VI, line 6
See Schedule O

Item Number 14
Part VI, line 7
See Schedule O
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SCHEDULE J Compensation Information

(Form 990) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Koy Employees, and Highest
Compensated Employees
» Complete if the organization answered "*Yes" to Form 990,

OMB No 1545-0047

2011

Department of the Treasury Part |V, line 23. oPen to Public
Intemal Revenue Service p Attach to Form 990. » See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital [75-0972805
[Part] | Questions Regarding Compensation
Yes| No
1a Check the appropnate box(es) if the organization provided any of the following to or for a person hsted in Form 990, ;
Part VII, Section A, line 1a Complete Part il to provide any relevant information regarding these items |
First-class or charter travel Housing allowance or residence for personal use ‘
Travel for companions Payments for business use of personal residence
Tax indemnification and gross-up payments Health or social club dues or iniiation fees
Discretionary spending account Personal services (e g , maid, chauffeur, chef) '
b if any of the boxes on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a wntten policy regarding payment or
reimbursement or provision of all of the expenses descnbed above? If “"No," complete Part lll to explain ib| X
2 Dud the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expenses incurred by all
officers, directors, trustees, and the CEO/Executive Director, regarding the items checked in line 1a? 2 | X
3 Indicate which, if any, of the following the filing organization used to establish the compensation of the
organization's CEO/Executive Director Check all that apply Do not check any boxes for methods used by a
related organization to establish compensation of the CEO/Executive Director Explain in Part i
Compensation committee Wnitten employment contract
Independent compensation consuttant Compensation survey or study
Form 990 of other organizations Approval by the board or compensation committee ‘
4  Dunng the year, did any person listed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-control payment? 4a X
Participate in, or receive payment from, a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan? 4b| X
¢ Participate in, or receive payment from, an equity-based compensation arrangement? 4c X
If ""Yes" to any of ines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part (Il ’
Only section 501(c)(3) and 501(c)(4) organizations must complete lines 5-9. ‘
§  For persons listed in Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any '
compensation contingent on the revenues of :
a The organization? 5a X
b Any related organization? 5b X
If *"Yes" to line 5a or 5b, descnbe in Part ilI :
6  For persons histed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any '
compensation contingent on the net eamings of
a The organization? 6a X
b Any related organization? 6b X
If “"Yes" to line 6a or 6b, descnbe in Part || '
7  For persons histed in Form 990, Part VII, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any non-fixed
payments not described in ines 5 and 67 If “"Yes," descnbe in Part Il 7 X
8  Were any amounts reported in Form 990, Part VII, paid or accrued pursuant to a contract that was
subject to the imitial contract exception descnbed in Regulations section 53 4958-4(a)(3)? If " Yes," describe
in Part (Il 8 X
9 If "Yes"toline 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure descnbed in
Regulations section 53 4958-6(c)? N/A| 9

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990.
JVA 11 990J1 TWF 990 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW

Schedule J (Form 990) 2011
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SCHEDULE L Transactions With Interested Persons OMB No _1545-0047
(Form 990 or 990-E2) » Complete if the organization answered 2011

“Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 25a, 25b, 26, 27, 28a, 28b, or 28c, Open To Publi
Department of the Treasury or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a or 40b. pen 1o Public
Intemal Revenue Service » Attach to Form 990 or Form 990-EZ. p See separate instructions. Inspection
Name of the organization Employer identification number
Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital 75-0972805

| Parti Excess Benefit Transactions(section 501(c}(3) and section 501(c)(4) organizations only)
Complete if the organization answered “"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, lines 25a or 25b, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 40b

c)Corrected?
1 (a) Name of disqualified person (b) Descnption of transaction ©
Yes No
2 Enter the amount of tax imposed on the organization managers or disqualified persons dunng the year
under section 4958 » $
3 Enter the amount of tax, if any, on line 2, above, reimbursed by the organization » $
Partli I Loans to and/or From Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered ““Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 26, or Form 990-EZ, Part V, line 38a
() Name of interested person and purpose | (b) Loan to or from (c)Ongnal (d)Balance due | (8)indefaut | (f)Approved | (g)wnten
the organization? pnncipal amount by board or | agreement?
committee?
To From Yes| No| Yes| No | Yes| No
Joan Bergstrom MD, PA
Physician Recruiting X 162,580 163,651 X 11X X
Total » 3 163,651
| Part Il | Grants or Assistance Benefiting Interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “"Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 27
(a) Name of interested person {b) Relationship between interested person and the (c)Amount and type of assistance
organization
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011

JVA 11 990L1 TWF 990 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW




Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011 Page 2
Part IVI Business Transactions Involving interested Persons.
Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part 1V, ine 28a, 28b, or 28c

(a) Name of interested person (b) Relationship between (¢) Amount of (d)Descnption of transaction | (e)Shanng of
interested person and the transaction organization's

organization revenues?
Yes No

PartV I Supplemental Information

Complete this part to provide additional information for responses to questions on Schedule L (see instructions)

JVA 11 980L2 TWF 990 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW Schedule L (Form 990 or 990-EZ) 2011



SCHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ OMB No_1545-0047

(Form 990 or 990-EZ) Complete to provide information for responses to specific questions on 201 1
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. Open to Public

Deparntment of the Treasury

Intemal Revenue Service p Attach to Form 990 or 990-EZ. Inspection

Name of the organization Employer identification number

Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital [75-0972805

Part VI, Section A, Line 2:
John Mitchell & Barclay Berdan have a business relationship.
Kirk King & Shelly Miland have a business relationship.

Part VI, Section B, Line 11b:

A full copy of the Form 990 is provided to members of the governing board
before filing. In addition, the Audit & Compliance Committee of the Texas
Health Resources (THR) Board of Trustees is given the opportunity to
review, comment, and ask questions regarding the Form 990s filed for THR
and each of its wholly controlled affiliates.

Part VI, Section B, Line 12c:

Texas Health Resources (THR) has adopted a Conflict of Interest policy
that applies to THR and all of its wholly owned or wholly controlled
affiliates. During the first quarter of each fiscal year, a Duality and
Conflict Statement Form is distributed by the THR Chief Compliance
Officer to all persons who are covered by this policy. All disclosed
conflicts are reviewed by the THR Chief Compliance Officer, THR General
Counsel and the THR Audit & Compliance Committee. A report listing each
reported Duality of Interest or Conflict of Interest is given to both
the Chair of the Governing Body and the President of the Corporation with
which the reporting person is affiliated. The THR Board of Trustees
receives a report when the Annual Disclosure process is complete.

Part VI, Section B, Line 15 a& b

An independent third party compensation consultant is hired by the Texas
Health Resources (THR) Board of Trustees (Board) to review base pay
annually as compared to a peer group of employers similar in size and
scope to THR. Every three years the independent compensation consultant
reviews all aspects of executive compensation (base, incentives,
benefits, etc.) which includes:

- Review and confirmation of the executive compensation philosophy,

- Market review of base and incentive pay for all positions. National,
regional, and local data is reviewed when available.

- Market review of benefits and perquisites,

- Survey of officers and members of the Governance Committee of the THR
Board of Trustees, and

- Review of financial reports, job descriptions, organizational charts,
current salaries, salary range midpoints, incentive opportunities,
incentive payments, benefits, perquisites and plan documents.

The independent compensation consultant meets directly with the executive
compensation & benefits sub-committee which is made up of five
independent Board members and the governance committee to report the
results of the total compensation study.

Continued on Schedule O, Page
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O (Form 990 or 990-EZ) (2011)
JVA 11 99001 TWF 990 Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW
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At the beginning of each year, the executive compensation & benefits
sub-committee reviews; the governance committee reviews and recommends
for approval by the Board; and the Board approves the following:

- Market analysis recommendation based on the results of the outside
consultant's review

- Officer Market/equity base salary adjustments
- Prior year executive annual incentive awards

- Current year executive annual incentive plan targets, key performance
indicators, and potential payout amounts

Part VI, Section C, Line 19:
The organization does not make its governing documents or conflict of
interest policy available to the public.

The consolidated financial statements of Texas Health Resources (THR) are
made available to the public on the website www.dacbond.com.

Consolidated financial statements are posted to this website quarterly
and the audited financial statements are posted annually. The financial
statements of the wholly controlled affiliates of THR are not posted to
the website nor are they generally made available to the public in any
other manner.

Part VII, Section A, Officers Related Entity Hours:

The following persons devoted the indicated estimated average hours per
week to related organizations:

Bohn Allen, MD - 2 hours

Ignacio T. Nunez, MD - 1 hour
Barclay Berdan - 40 hours
Charles Boes - 40 hours

John Mitchell - 40 hours
Kenneth Kramer - 40 hours
Kathleen Gilman - 40 hours

Part XII, Line 2c:

Texas Health Resources (THR) prepares consolidated financial statements
with its related entities. The THR Board appoints an audit and
compliance sub-committee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the
consolidated audit for all related entities. The related entities do not
have a separate audit committee, but abide by the THR committee's
oversight. There has been no change during the year in the organization'
oversight or selection process.

Sch H, Part VI, Line 4-Community Information

Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital (THAM) is a suburban

hospital in a service area with a population of more than 618,034. The
average household income in the service area is $67,913. During the

year, 19% of THAMs patients were uninsured and 18.3% were

Medicaid recipients. The hospital's service area has an uninsured rate

of 18.9% of the population. There is one other for-profit acute care
hospital and one other not-for-profit acute care hospital in THAMs
service area.
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Sch H, Part VI, Line 5-Promotion of Community Health

The board of trustees is comprised of community members including
medical and business professionals. A majority of these trustees
reside in THAMs service area and volunteer their time to serve

on THAMs board.

The hospital has an open medical staff and privileges are offered to
qualified physicians in the community.

The organization utilizes surplus funds to maintain access to patient
services and to expand access to healthcare. The uses of these
surplus funds include providing community benefit programs and
expended capital improvements to the healthcare facilities of

the organization.

Of the $9,832,826 in contributions to community groups reported on
Sch H, Part I, line 7i, $9,828,374 was contributed to or at the
direction of Tarrant County Indigent Care Corporation, a charitable
organization that provides various local organizations with funds
to cover healthcare provided to indigent patients.

Sch H, Part VI, Line 6 Healthcare System

The organization is part of the THR healthcare system. THR is one
of the largest faith-based, nonprofit healthcare delivery systems
in the US and the largest in North TX in terms of patients served.
The system of 14 hospitals includes an organization for medical
research and education. The system also includes two foundations
that foster philanthropic relationships which support the programs
and services of the hospitals they support.

The mission of the hospitals in the THR system is to improve the
the health of the people in the communities we serve.

THR takes its responsibility to its communities seriously and
invests charitable resources to promote good health and prevent
disease. Not only does THR provide health care to those

who do not have the means to pay, its hospitals also conduct a
variety of programs designed to improve health and prevent illness
in the community. The community health strategies of THR

and its affiliated healthcare organizations are driven by community
health needs, are community-based and include confronting health
problems at the source and emphasize health promotion, disease
prevention, and early treatment of illness.

Sch H, Part VI, Line 7 State Filing

The organization files a Texas an Annual Statement of

Community Benefit Standard. Texas has established a

minimum level of charity care and community benefit that must be
provided by nonprofit hospitals in order to retain their Texas tax-
exempt status. The standard set by the state is met when charity

care and community benefits are provided in a combined amount

equal to at least five percent of the hospital's or hospital system's net
patient revenue, provided that charity care and government-

sponsored indigent health care are provided are at least

least four percent of net patient revenue. The hospital is part of the
THR system of healthcare organizations. During the year, the THR
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system, as a whole, reported to Texas the following charity care

and community benefits amounts.

$145,581,949 in patient charity care,

564,476,774 in support provided by others,

$17,816,432 in unreimbursed Medicaid,

$13,351,949 in other community benefits and

$477,948,889 in unreimbursed Medicare
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990 PRINCIPAL OFFICER NAME AND ADDRESS

Attachment 1: Form 990 Page 1, Line F

Open to Public

Inspection For calendar year 2011, or tax penod beginning , and ending
Name of Organization Employer Identification Number
Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital 75-0972805

990, Page 1, Line F

Pnncipal officer name, Kirk King

or
Business Name

Street Address 800 West Randol Mill Road
U S Address

Zpcode 76012 cty Arlington state TX

or
Foreign Address

City

Province or State

Country

Postal code

JVA Copynght Forms (Software Only ) - 2011 TW LOS31F 11_EO12



990 PART IIl - STATEMENT OF PROGRAM SERVICE ACCOMPLISHMENT

Attachment 2: Form 990 Page 2, Part III

Open to Public

Inspection For calendar year 2011, or tax penod beginning , and ending
Name of Organization Employer Identification Number
Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital 75-0972805

Part Ill - Statement of Program Service Accomplishments

Code Expenses 202,672,589 including Grants of 6,150 Revenue 227,218,030

Exempt Purpose Achievements

Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital (THAM) is a 370 bed community
hospital providing health care for residents in Arlington & its surrounding
communities in North Texas. Since opening its doors in 1958, THAM has
contributed to the medical and health education needs of area residents.
The hopsital provides health care services such as cardiology,
rehabilitation, neurosciences and urology services. THAM also offers
services through its Women's & Children's Center, Health Services Center
and Same-Day Surgery Center.

LS E AR SR LR EESSEERELERERREEEERER SR RS SRR SRR R R R R R E R R E R SRR EE R E R R
During the year, THAM had 65,000 patient days, 13,087 discharges, 100,345

outpatient encounters, 68,348 emergency room visits and 1,684 births.
khkhkhkhkkhkhkhkkhkhkhkkkhkhkhkhkhkdhkhdhrkhkhbhrkhrkhkhkhbkhkdrhbkhhkhhbkhbkhkhkdhkhkhkrhkhbhhkhxhkhhkhkhhdhkdkhkhhkhkxxkhkkhkkhkkkhkkxkk

THAM provides quality medical healthcare regardless of race, creed, sex,
national origin, handicap, age, or ability to pay. The hospital provides
care to persons covered by governmental programs including Medicare and
Medicaid for reimbursement that does not always cover the cost of providing
the care. Recognizing its mission to the community, services are provided
to both financially indigent and medically indigent patients.
hhkhkhkhkkhkhkhkdhkkhkhkhkhkhkhbhbkhhkhkhkhkhbkrddhrbhrbkhbhhrbdhdhhbhbkhhbhbhkhkhkhkhrbdhbkdhbhdrhkdhbdhkhkhkhhbkhkhkhhkhhkdkdkhkkhkkkkhkkhkkx
Community benefit is provided through many reduced price services and free
programs to the community. These services are essential to provide
complete healthcare to the communities served. Some of these programs
include: * Various health screenings were offered to the community free of
charge or for a nominal charge through programs such as Fiesta Health,
where adults and children were provided the screenings along with
educational materials for overall health with a focus on diabetes
awareness, healthy food choices and good health practices. * THAM
participated in community education regarding good hand hygiene to promote
awareness of proper hand washing in an effort to slow the spread of
infection and disease.

JVA Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW LO531F 11_E022




990 BOOKS ARE IN CARE OF

Attachment 3: Form 990 Page 6, Part VI,

Section C, Line 20

Open to Public
Inspection For calendar year 2011 or tax penod beginning

, and ending

Name of Organization
Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital

Employer Identification Number

75-0972805

Part VI - Line 20

Individual Name
or
Business Name

Jack Roper

Street Address

U S Address

Zipcode 76011 cty Arlington

612 E Lamar Blvd

State TX

or
Foreign Address

City

Province or State

Country

Postal code

Phone Number

Fax Number

(682)236-7900

(682)236-7203

JVA Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 Tw LOS31F

11_EQ7CO1
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Attachment 5:

990 PART VIl - OTHER REVENUE

Form 990 Page 9, Miscellaneous Revenue

Line 11 -

Open to Public

Inspection For calendar year 2011, or tax penod beginning , and ending
Name of Organization Employer Identification Number
Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital 75-0972805
(a) (b) (c) (d)
Miscellaneous Revenue Blgg:je:s Total Revenue Related or Exempt Unrelated Refg?on#weTgiclljun%eg
Function Revenue Business Revenue IRC 512,513, or 514
Cafeteria Revenue 1,207,563 1,207,563
Fitness Center 319,771 319,771
Medical Records Copi 124,417 124,417
Vending Revenue 61,841 61,841
FEducation Revenue 28,312 28,312
Physician Applicatig 15,415 15,415
Parking Revenue 13,143 13,143
Miscellaneous Revenu 8,189 8,189
First Foto Revenue 5,935 5,935
Recycling Revenue 4,231 4,231
Returned Check Fees 1,307 1,307
Totals: 1,790,124 1,790,124
JVA Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW LOS31F 11_E092




Attachment 6: Form 990 Page 10,

990 PAGE 10, OTHER EXPENSES

Line 24 - Other Expenses

Open to Public

Inspection For calendar year 2011 or tax penod beginning , and ending
Name of Organization Employer ldentification Number
Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital 75-0972805
B) Program C) Management
Other Expenses (A) Total ( ;erwges ( ;n q Ge?1eral (D) Fundraising

Furniture & Equipment 898,518 897,712 806
Other Taxes 371,282 371,282
L.icenses & Dues 107,562 44,790 62,772
Community Outreach 69,246 37,496 31,750
Equipment Rental 29,636 29,636
Uniforms 19,463 18,353 1,110
Dietary 13,059 13,059

Total: 1,508,766 1,412,328 96,438

JVA Copynght Forms (Software Only) - 2011 TW

LOS25F

11_EO102




Texas Health Resources
Consolidated Financial Statements

December 31, 2011 and 2010

(With Independent Auditors’ Report Thereon)




Suite 3100
717 North Harwood Street
Dallas, TX 75201-6585

Independent Auditors’ Report

The Board of Trustees,
Texas Health Resources:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Texas Health Resources, a Texas non-
profit corporation, as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the related consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets, and cash flows for the years then ended. These consolidated financial
statements are the responsibility of Texas Health Resources’ management. Our responsibility is to express
an opinion on these consolidated financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes consideration of
internal control over financial reporting as a basis for designing audit procedures that are appropriate in the
circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Texas Health
Resources’ internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit
also includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial
statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as
well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a
reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of Texas Health Resources as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and the
results of its operations and changes in net assets, and its cash flows for the years then ended in conformity
with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles.

KPMma LP

April 10, 2012, except Note 20, which is as of September 12, 2012

KPMG LLP s a Delaware hmited hability partnership,
the US member firm of KPMG intemational Cooperative
("KPMG tntemational’), a Swss entity




TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

December 31, 2011 and 2010
(Dollars in Thousands)

Assets
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents
Short-term investments
Recevables -
Patient, less allowance for doubtful accounts
of $115,5591n 2011 and $135,588 in 2010
Other, net
Assets limited as to use
Other current assets
Total current assets

Assets Limited as to Use

Property and Equipment, net

Interest iIn Net Assets of Related Foundations
Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates
Goodwill and Intangible Assets, net

Other Assets, net

Total assets

Liabilities and Net Assets
Current Liabilities:
Current portion of long-term debt
Accounts payable
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Accrued salanes, wages, and employee benefits
Other accrued liabilities
Total current liabilities

Long-Term Debt, net of current portion
Other Noncurrent Liabilities

Total liabilities

Net Assets:
Net Assets of THR
Unrestncted
Temporanly restncted
Permanently restricted
Total net assets of THR

Non-controlling ownership interest in equity of
consolidated affiliates - unrestncted

Total net assets

Total habilities and net assets

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.

1

2011 2010
$ 277,342 $ 253,730
1,495 3,555
343,695 335,593
64,263 67,275
154,051 153,796
102,585 93,940
943,431 907,889
1,752,144 1,322,338
1,665,322 1,714,112
- 188,466
68,249 71,135
144,141 125,397
36,368 36,120
$ 4,609,655 $ 4,365,457
$ 161,647 $ 159,708
117,293 121,289
38,160 27,261
191,775 160,224
168,978 134,326
667,853 602,808
1,115,622 1,090,871
68,996 63,279
1,852,471 1,756,958
2,578,718 2,364,479
75,870 149,159
53,253 51,578
2,707,841 2,565,216
49,343 43,283
2,757,184 2,608,499
$ 4,609,655 $ 4,365,457




Page 1 of 2
TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS
Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010
(Dollars in Thousands)

2011 2010

Operating Rewenue:
Net patient servce revenue before provsion for bad debts $ 3,591,503 $ 3,186,119

Less Provision for bad debts 306,793 329,274
Net patient servce revenue 3,284,710 2,856,845
Equity in earmnings of unconsolidated affiliates 8,646 9,322
Other operating revenue 144,965 88,760
Total operating revenue 3,438,321 2,954 927
Operating Expenses.
Salanes, wages, and employee benefits 1,712,615 1,411,997
Supplies 578,692 533,373
Other operating expenses 751,842 597,125
Depreciation and amortization 183,336 175,716
Interest expense 48,721 43,223
Total operating expenses 3,275,206 2,761,434
Operating Income 163,115 193,493

Nonoperating Gains (Losses)

Net realized investment income and gains 98,630 67,737
Net unrealized gains (losses) on investments (96,238) 113,174
Equity in eamings (losses) of unconsolidated affiliates,
nonoperating (136) 936
Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements - (856)
Loss on extinguishment of long-term debt - (106)
Loss on termination of interest rate swap agreements - (5,491)
Release of Related Foundations net assets upon transfer
of control 64,784 -
Other, net 5,729 2,484
Total nonoperating gains, net 72,769 177,878

Revenue and Gains In Excess of Expenses and Losses before

Income Taxes 235,884 371,371
Income Tax Expense (6,166) (7,666)
Revenue and Gains In Excess of Expenses and Losses 229,718 363,705

Less: Rewvenue and Gains in Excess of Expenses and Losses

Attnbutable to Non-Controlling interest 43,358 29,443
Rewenue and Gains In Excess of Expenses and Losses from
Continuing Operations Attnbutable to THR 186,360 334,262
(Continued)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements



TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES

Page 2 of 2

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND CHANGES IN NET ASSETS, Continued
Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

{Dollars in Thousands)

Other Changes th Unrestncted Net Assets.

Net unrealized gains on investments, other than
trading secunties

Net assets released from restnctions used for purchase
of property and equipment

Transfer of control of Texas Health Presbytenan Hospital
Winnsboro

Change in fair value of interest rate swap agreements

Transfers to permanently restricted net assets

Other changes, net

Increase In Unrestncted Net Assets

Changes in Temporanly Restncted Net Assets:

Contnbutions received for purchase of property and
equipment

Contnbutions received for operations

Net realized investment gain

Net unrealized losses on investments

Change In value of split-interest agreement

Net assets released related to Foundations
transfer of control

Net assets released from restnctions

Transfers to permanently restncted net assets

Transfer of control of Texas Health Presbytenan Hospital
Winnsboro

Increase in interest in net assets of Related Foundations

Increase (Decrease) in Temporanly Restncted Net Assets
Changes in Permanently Restncted Net Assets
Contnbutions
Unrealized investment losses on beneficial interest in
perpetual trust, net
Transfers from unrestncted net assets
Transfers from temporanly restncted net assets
Increase In interest in net assets of Related Foundations
Increase in Permanently Restricted Net Assets
Increase in Net Assets of THR

Net Assets of THR, beginning of year

Net Assets of THR, end of year

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements

3

2011 2010
21,352 $ 9,623
10,209 6,022
- (7.172)
(3,381) 1,297
(360) -
59 (2,231)
214,239 341,801
1,770 7,606
9,388 5,307
4,489 121
(2,462) -
412 49
(64,784) -
(20,522) (11,847)
(1,580) -
- (40)

- 18,332
(73,289) 19,528
152 -
417) -
360 -
1,580 -

- 7,954

1,675 7,954
142,625 369,283
2,565,216 2,195,933
2,707,841 $ 2,565,216




Page 1 of 2
TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010
(Dollars in Thousands)

2011 2010

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Increase in net assets of THR $ 142,625 $ 369,283
Adjustments to reconcile increase in net assets to net cash
prouded by operating activties, excluding the net effects
of acquisitions -
Loss from discontinued operations - transfer of control of

Texas Health Presbytenan Hospital Winnsboro - 7,212
Loss on extinguishment of long-term debt - 106
Loss on termination of interest rate swap agreements - 5,491
Net unrealized (gains) losses on investments 77,765 (122,797)
Net realized gains on investments (68,418) (38,378)
Change In value of split-interest agreement (412) (49)
Provsion for bad debts 307,997 329,835
Restncted contnbutions received for purchase of

property and equipment (1,770) (7,606)
Depreciation and amortization 183,336 175,716
Amortization of bond premiums (1,542) (1,683)
Net losses on impaiment and disposal of property

and equipment 7,003 2,253
Net cash used in transfer of Texas Health

Presbyterian Hospital Winnsboro - (815)
Change In interest In net assets of Related Foundations - (26,286)
Equity 1n eamings of unconsolidated affiliates (8,646) (9,322)
Distributions from unconsolidated affiliates 10,581 5,940
Equity in (earmings) losses of unconsolidated affiliates,

nonoperating 136 (936)
Change In fair value of interest rate swap agreements 3,381 (441)
Rewvenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses

attnbutable to non-controlling interest 43,358 29,443
(Increase) decrease In

Receivables, patient, net (311,150) (339,307)

Recevables, other, net 5,130 (4,780)

Goodwill and intangible assets, net (8,128) (15,267)

Other assets, net (10,787) 5,633
Increase (decrease) In

Accounts payable and accrued liabilities 51,221 43,517

Other noncurrent habilities (11,879) (6,155)

Net cash prowded by operating activties 409,801 400,607
(Continued)

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements.
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS, Continued
Years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010
(Dollars in Thousands)

2011 2010
Cash Flows From Investing Activties.
Purchases of property and equipment, net $ (139,255) $ (203,274)
Proceeds from disposal of property and equipment 2,194 2,879
Acquisition of physician practices (60) (113,496)
Investment in unconsolidated affiliates, net 97 (31,140)
Cash acquired due to transfer of control of Related Foundations 3,671 -
Purchases of short-term investments and assets Iimited
as to use, net (245,052) (25,553)
Net cash used in investing actities (378,405) (370,584)
Cash Flows From Financing Activties.
Proceeds from 1ssuance of long-term debt 62,739 308,760
Debt issuance costs - (2,051)
Prnncipal payments on capital lease obligations (2,871) (2,600)
Pnncipal payments on long-term debt, net (32,124) (12,921)
Redemption of long-term debt - (239,017)
Settlement of interest rate swap agreements - (5,491)
Contnbutions from non-contolling interest holders 4,682 10,854
Distnbutions to non-controlling interest holders (41,980) (33,359)
Proceeds from restncted contnbutions received for purchase
of property and equipment 1,770 7,606
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activties (7,784) 31,781
Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 23,612 61,804
Cash and Cash Equivalents, beginning of year 253,730 191,926
Cash and Cash Equivalents, end of year $ 277,342 $ 253,730
Supplemental Disclosure of Cash Flow Information:
Cash paid for interest $ 50,508 $ 45,589
Supplemental Schedule of Noncash Financing Activties
Property and equipment acquired through capital lease
obligations $ 595 $ 3,956

See accompanying notes to consolidated financial statements
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2011 and 2010

Organization

Texas Health Resources (THR), a Texas non-profit corporation, operates through its controlled affilates
a health care system with services and facilities throughout north central Texas. THR 1s organized and
operated for the benefit of its tax-exempt controlled affiiates and has been recognized by the Internal
Revenue Service (IRS) as exempt from federal income taxes under Section 501(a) of the Internal
Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the Code), as an organization described in Section 501(c)(3).
THR’s wholly-controlled facilities include 13 acute care hospitals (one of which 1s under construction)
and a 10-bed long-term care hospital The following table provides the locations of THR’s tax-exempt
member hospitals (the Tax-Exempt Hospitals) as of December 31, 2011 The Tax-Exempt Hospitals
have been recognized as exempt from federal income taxes under the Code as organizations described
In Section 501(c)(3), with the exception of Texas Health Harris Methodist Hospital Alllance whose
application i1s currently pending with the IRS.

Location

Tax-Exempt Hospital (Texas)
Texas Health Adington Memonal Hospital Arington
Texas Health Hams Methodist Hospital Alliance (estimated to

open in 2012) Fort Worth
Texas Health Hams Methodist Hospital Azle Azle
Texas Health Hams Methodist Hospital Clebume Clebume
Texas Health Hams Methodist Hospital Fort Worth Fort Worth
Texas Health Harms Methodist Hospital Hurst-Euless-Bedford Bedford
Texas Health Hams Methodist Hospital Southwest Fort Worth Fort Worth
Texas Health Hams Methodist Hospital Stephenulle Stephenvlle
Texas Health Presbytenan Hospital Allen Allen
Texas Health Presbytenan Hospital Dallas Dallas
Texas Health Presbytenan Hospital Denton Denton
Texas Health Presbytenan Hospital Kaufman Kaufman
Texas Health Presbytenan Hospital Plano Plano
Texas Health Specialty Hospital Fort Worth (10-bed long-term

care hospital) Fort Worth

In addition, THR 1s the sole member or sole shareholder of certain other wholly-controlled affiliates
engaged In health care related activities in support of its mission including Texas Health Physicians
Group (THPG), a Texas 5 01(a) physician organization that consists of approximately 750 employed
physicians, physician assistants, and nurse practitioners in over 250 locations throughout north central
Texas




1.

TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Organization, continued

THR and some of its controlled affilates participate in joint ventures with physicians and non physicians
to operate hospitals and other health related ventures The following table provides the location of the
joint venture hospitals along with THR and its controlled affiliate’'s ownership interest in those hospitals
at December 31, 2011.

Location Ownership

Hospital _ (Texas) Interest
Consolidated:
Texas Institute for Surgery, L.L.P (d/b/a Texas Institute for

Surgery at Texas Health Presbytenan Hospital Dallas) Dallas 50 0%
Physicians Medical Center, L.L.C. (d/b/a Texas Health

Center for Diagnostics & Surgery Plano) Plano 53 0%
Southlake Specialty Hospital, L.L.C (d/b/a Texas Health

Hams Methodist Hospital Southlake) Southlake 53 9%
Rockwall Regional Hospital L.L C. (d/b/a Texas Health

Presbyterian Hospital Rockwall) Rockwall 53.2%
Flower Mound Hospital Partners, L L C (d/b/a Texas Health

Presbytenan Hospital Flower Mound) Flower Mound 54 8%
AMH Cath Labs, L L C. (d/b/a Texas Health Heart &

Vascular Hospital Ardington) Arlington 56 1%
Unconsolidated:
USMD Hospital of Arington, L.P. Arlington 51 0%
USMD Hospital of Fort Worth, L.P Fort Worth 51 0%
Sheman/Grayson Health System, L.L..C. (d/b/a Texas

Health Presbytenan Hospital - WNJ) Sheman 50 1%
Texas Rehabilitation Hospital of Fort Worth, L L C. Fort Worth 30 0%

In addition to the hospitals listed above, there are numerous other non-hospital health related jont
ventures included in THR’'s accompanying consolidated financial statements, including outpatient
imaging and surgery centers

On February 15, 2010, THR’s Board of Trustees approved a transaction to transfer the assets,
healthcare operations, and sole corporate membership of Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital
Winnsboro (THW) from THR to Trinity Mother Frances Health System (TMF) The transaction closed on
March 1, 2010. In accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, THW s considered a
discontinued operation of THR as of the date of the transaction and i1s reflected as such mn the
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets for the year ended December 31,
2010. Total assets, liabilities and net assets of THW at March 1, 2010 were approximately $7,968,000,
$38,779,000, and $(30,811,000), respectively The intercompany amounts owed to THR and its
affihates at March 1, 2010 of approximately $36,364,000 were not repaid The operating revenues and
revenue and gains less than expenses and losses of THW for the two months ended February 28, 2010
were approximately $2,307,000 and $772,000, respectively. In the consolidated statements of cash
flows, the cash flows from discontinued operations were not reclassified.

On November 15, 2010, the THR Board of Trustees approved a transaction to sell the cardiology
service line at Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital to AMH Cath Labs, LLC as part of the
conversion of that joint venture into a heart hospital. The heart hospital received its license and Centers
for Medicare and Medicald Services (CMS) certification and treated its first patient prior to
December 31, 2010, and began full operations in January, 2011 under the name of Texas Health Heart
and Vascular Hospital Arlington.




TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Organization, continued

Effective December 31, 2010, THR acquired certain assets and assumed certain liabilities of Medical
Edge Healthcare Group, P A (Medical Edge), a physician group, and all of the stock of PhyServe
Physician Services, Inc. (PhyServe), a provider of management services to Medical Edge and other
physician groups The acquisition was funded by available cash Simultaneously, THR sold all of the
PhyServe stock to MedSynergies, Inc The net purchase price of Medical Edge was originally recorded
at December 31, 2010 as approximately $39,957,000 current assets, $59,521,000 goodwill,
$42,176,000 other intangibles and long term assets, and $34,699,000 in habilites During 2011,
adjustments were made to the purchase price accounting based on revisions to valuations resulting in a
final allocation of approximately $45,137,000 current assets, $75,652,000 goodwill, $39,086,000 other
intangibles and long term assets, and $52,920,000 in liabilties The transaction more than doubled the
number of physicians employed by Texas Health Physician Group (THPG), a wholly controlled affiliate
of THR and a 501(a) physician organization.

THR and its tax-exempt controlled affiliates receive support from two foundations, Texas Health Harnis
Methodist Foundation (THHMF) and Texas Health Presbyterian Foundation (THPF) These foundations
(collectively, the Foundations) operate as non-private foundations exempt from federal income taxes
under Section 501(a) of the Code as organizations described in Section 501(c)(3) Effective January 1,

+ 2011, the sole corporate membership of THHMF and THPF was transferred from Harris Methodist

Health System and Presbyterian Healthcare Resources, respectively, to THR Following the transfer,
THR began consolidating the Foundations Prior to obtaining control of the Foundations, THR
recognized their right to the assets held by the Foundations as an interest In the net assets of the
Related Foundations in the consolidated balance sheets As a result of this transfer, approximately
$64,784,000 of the Foundations net assets which had been previously reflected as temporarily
restricted on THR'’s financial statements were released THR had recorded its interest in this portion of
the Foundations net assets as temporarily restricted because it did not have immediate access to these
funds and they were therefore not considered readily available. Due to the transfer of control, these
funds are now readily available to THR Under normal circumstances, THR records the release of such
funds as other operating revenue, however, because this transfer of control 1s not an ordinary
occurrence, this release has been recorded in nonoperating gains (losses) Total assets, liabilities and
net assets of the Foundations at January 1, 2011, were approximately $196,283,000, $7,817,000, and
$188,466,000, respectively

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of THR, its wholly controlled
affilates and its consolidated joint ventures (collectively, the System). All significant intercompany
accounts and transactions have been elminated in the accompanying consolidated financial
statements

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Use of Estimates

The preparation of consolidated financial statements in conformity with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of Amernca (GAAP) requires management to make estimates and
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent
assets and labilities at the date of the consolidated financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenue and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from those estimates

Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents include cash, money market funds, and governmental or other securities

with original matunities of three months or less at time of purchase, excluding amounts imited as to use
by board designation or other arrangements.




TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
Investments and Investment Income

Investments In equity secunties with readlly determinable farr values and all investments in debt
securities are measured at fair value in the consolidated balance sheets Realized investment income or
loss (including realized gains and losses on investments, interest, and dividends) i1s included in revenue
and gains in excess of expenses and losses unless the income or loss Is restricted by donor or law
Investments in mineral interests, which have imited marketability, are stated at fair value, as estimated
based on a multiple of annual revenues Investments in real estate are stated at fair value, as estimated
by using private valuations Investments in hedge funds are stated at farr value, as estimated by the
general partner of the hedge fund and reviewed by management Unrealized gains and losses on
investments are excluded from revenue and gains In excess of expenses and losses unless the
Investments are trading securities Management reviews Iindividual securities to determine whether a
decline in fair value below the amortized cost basis Is other than temporary If the decline in fair value 1s
Judged to be other than temporary, the cost basis of the individual security 1s written down to fair value
as a new cost basis and the amount of the write-down 1s Included in realized investment gains or losses
in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets To determine whether a decline
iIs other than temporary, management considers whether it has the ability and intent to hold the
investment until a market price recovery, which may be maturity, and whether evidence indicating the
cost of the iInvestment Is recoverable outweighs evidence to the contrary

The System invests in various securities. Investment securities, in general, are exposed to various risks,
such as interest rate, credit, and overall market volatility nsks Due to the level of sk associated with
certain investment securities, it 1s reasonable to assume that changes Iin the values of Investment
securities will occur in the near term and that such changes could be material to the accompanying
consolidated financial statements

Split-interest Agreements

The Foundations have received as contributions various types of split-interest agreements, including
chantable gift annuities, charitable remainder unitrusts and perpetual trusts held by a third party

Under charitable gift annuity arrangements for which the Foundations are the trustee of the assets, the
Foundations record the assets at fair value and the liabilities to the beneficiaries at the present value of
the estimated future payments to be distributed by the Foundations to such beneficiaries The amount of
the contribution is the difference between the asset and the liability and is recorded as unrestricted
revenue, unless otherwise restricted by the donor. Subsequent changes to the annuity liability are
recorded as changes in value of split-interest agreements in the appropriate net asset class.

Under charitable remainder unitrust arrangements for which the Foundations are the trustee of the
assets, the Foundations record as donor-restricted contributions the present value of the residual
interest in the trust in the period in which the trust is established. The assets held In trust are recorded at
fair value when received, and the liabilities to the beneficiaries are recorded at the present value of the
estimated future payments to be distributed by the Foundations to such beneficiaries The amount of the
contribution Is the difference between the asset and the hability and 1s recorded as temporarily restricted
or permanently restricted support Subsequent changes In fair value for charitable remainder unitrusts
are recorded as changes in value of split-interest agreements in the appropriate net asset class.




TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Split-Interest Agreements, continued

Under perpetual trusts held by a third-party arrangement, the Foundations record contribution revenue
and an asset when it 1s notified of the trust’s existence. The fair value of the contribution is measured at
the present value of the estimated future cash receipts from the trust's assets and that value may
generally be measured by the fair value of the assets contributed to the trust, unless facts and
circumstances indicate that the fair value of the assets contributed to the trust differs from the present
value of the expected future cash flows Distributions from the trust are reported as investment income
that increases the appropriate net asset class. Adjustments to the amount reported as an asset, based
on periodic review, are recognized as unrealized investment gains or losses on beneficial interest in
perpetual trust in the permanently restricted net asset class.

Under the chantable gift annuity arrangements and charitable remainder unitrust arrangements for
which the Foundations are not the trustee of the assets, the Foundations record a receivable and
contribution revenue at the present value of the estimated future distributions expected to be received
by the Foundations over the expected term of the agreement However, if an unrelated third-party has
variance power to redirect the benefits to another organization or if the Foundations’ rights to the
benefits are conditional, the Foundations do not recognize its potential for future distributions from the
asset held by the trustee

The discount rates and actuarial assumptions used in calculating present values have been based on
Internal Revenue Service guidelines and actuanal tables. For agreements in which the Foundations are
the trustee, the discount rates used are commensurate with the nisks involved at the time the
contributions are initially recognized and are not subsequently revised. For agreements in which the
Foundations are not the trustee, under Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Accounting
Standards Codification (ASC) 958-30, Not-for-Profit Entities Split Interest Agreements, and the guidance
as provided in the AICPA Audit and Accounting Guide, Not-for-Profit Organizations, split-interest
agreements held by others net expected cash flows are revalued to farr value at each year-end using a
current risk-free rate of return, which ranged from 0 83% to 2 89% and 2.01% to 4 34% for the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Patient accounts receivable are reported net of estimated allowances for doubtful accounts and
contractual adjustments in the consolidated balance sheets. The provision for bad debts i1s based upon
a combination of the aging of receivables and management's assessment of historical and expected net
collections considering business and economic conditions, trends in health care coverage and other
collection indicators Management assesses the adequacy of the allowance for doubtful accounts based
upon historical write-off expernience and payment trends by payor category. Patient accounts are also
monitored and, if necessary, past due accounts are placed with collection agencies in accordance with
guidelines established by management.

Assets Limited as to Use
The System maintains certain assets that are limited as to use under board designation, indenture
agreements, and other provisions, including self insurance trust agreements. Amounts required to fund

current liabiliies of the System have been classified as current assets in the consolidated balance
sheets.
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Property and Equipment

Property and equipment acquisitions are recorded at cost Depreciation is provided over the estimated
useful life of each class of depreciable asset and 1s computed using the straight-line method. Equipment
under capital lease obligations 1s amortized on the straight-line method over the shorter period of the
lease term or the estimated useful life of the equipment Such amortization I1s included In depreciation
and amortization In the consolidated statements of operations and changes In net assets. Interest cost
incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of capital assets Is capitalized as a
component of the cost of acquiring those assets.

Gifts of long-lived assets such as land, buildings, or equipment are reported as unrestricted support and
are excluded from revenue and gains In excess of expenses and losses unless explicit donor
stipulations specify how the donated assets must be used Gifts of long-lived assets with explicit
restrictions that specify how the assets are to be used and gifts of cash or other assets that must be
used to acquire long-lived assets are reported as restricted support. Absent explicit donor stipulations
about how long those long-lived assets must be maintained, expirations of donor restrictions are
reported when the donated or acquired long-lived assets are placed in service.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Goodwill and intangible assets recorded in connection with acquisitions completed by the System are
accounted for under FASB ASC 350, Intangibles — Goodwill and Other Goodwill represents the excess
of costs over fair value of assets of businesses acquired Goodwill and intangible assets acquired in a
purchase business combination and determined to have an indefinite usefu! life are not amortized. The
System reviews goodwill annually or more frequently if circumstances warrant a more timely review, to
determine If there has been an imparrment In September 2011, the FASB 1ssued ASU 2011-08,
Intangibles—Goodwill and Other (Topic 350): Testing Goodwill and Impairment, which provides an
entity the option to first assess qualitative factors to determine whether the existence of events or
circumstances leads to the determination that 1t 1s more likely than not that the fair value of a reporting
unit 1s less than its carrying amount. If, after assessing the totality of events and circumstances, an
entity determines it is not more likely than not that the fair value of the reporting unit i1s less than its
carrying amount, then performing the two-step goodwill impairment test described in Topic 350 Is
unnecessary The update Is intended to simplify the process of how entities test goodwill for impairment
Management elected to early adopt this update for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 and
prepared a qualitative assessment of goodwill impairment for all reporting units that have assigned
goodwill No impairments were identified for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

Goodwill activity for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 i1s presented below (in thousands).

2011 2010
Balance at beginning of year $ 108,800 $ 36,487
Goodwill acquired from Medical Edge transaction 16,086 59,566
Goodwill acquired from other transactions 4 12,747
Balance at end of year $ 124,890 $ 108,800
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Asset Retirement Obligations

The farr value of a liability for a legal obligation associated with the retirement of long-lived assets Is
recognized in the period In which it is incurred If the fair value can be reasonably estmated The fair
value, which approximates the cost a third party would incur in performing the tasks necessary to retire
such assets, 1s recognized at the present value of expected future cash flows and s added to the
carrying value of the associated asset and depreciated over the asset's useful life The liability I1s
accreted over time and 1s reduced upon settlement of the obligation

Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets

When events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount of long-lived assets,
including property and equipment, or other long-lived assets, may not be recoverable, an evaluation of
the recoverability of currently recorded costs 1s performed When an evaluation i1s performed, the
estimated value of undiscounted future net cash flows associated with the assets is compared to the
assets’ carrying value to determine If a write-down to fair value 1s required

If such assets are considered to be impaired, the imparrment to be recognized is measured by the
amount by which the carrying amount of the assets exceeds the far value of the assets Long-lived
assets to be disposed of are reflected at the lower of either their carrying amounts or therr fair value less
costs to sell or close. In such circumstances, estimates of far value are based on independent
appraisals, established market prices for comparable assets, or internal calculations of estimated
discounted future cash flows

Derivative Instruments

Certain consolidated joint ventures, Rockwall Regional Hospital, LL C (Rockwall), Flower Mound
Hospital Partners, L L.C (Flower Mound) and AMH Cath Labs, L L C. (ACL), use interest rate swap
agreements to manage Interest rate risk and account for derivative instruments utilized in connection
with these activities at fair value. GAAP requires entities to recognize all derivatives as either assets or
habilities in the consolidated balance sheets at their respective fair values For denvatives designated as
hedges, changes in farr value are either offset against the change in fair value of the assets and
habilities through revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses for any neffective portion, or
recognized in other changes in unrestricted net assets until the hedged item is recognized in revenue
and gains in excess of expenses and losses

These consolidated joint ventures only enter into derivative contracts that they intend to designate as a
hedge of a forecasted transaction of the variability of cash flows to be received or paid related to a
recognized asset or liability (cash flow hedge) For all hedging relationships, these consolidated joint
ventures formally document the hedging relationship and its risk management objective and strategy for
undertaking the hedge, the hedging instrument, the hedged item, the nature of the risk being hedged,
how the hedging instrument’s effectiveness in offsetting the hedged risk will be assessed prospectively
and retrospectively, and a description of the method of measuring ineffectiveness These consolidated
joint ventures also formally assess, both at the hedge’s inception and on an ongoing basis, whether the
denvatives that are used in the hedging transactions are highly effective in offsetting cash flows of
hedged items Changes in the fair value of a dernivative that i1s highly effective and that is designated and
qualfies as a cash flow hedge are recorded in other changes in unrestricted net assets to the extent
that the derivative 1s an effective hedge, until earnings are affected by the variability in cash flows of the
designated hedged item The neffective portion of the change In fair value of a derivative instrument
that qualifies as a cash flow hedge is reported in revenues and gains in excess of expenses and losses
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Derivative Instruments, continued

These consolidated joint ventures discontinue hedge accounting prospectively when it 1s determined
that the denvative 1s no longer effective In offsetting cash flows of the hedged item, the dervative
expires or is sold, terminated, or exercised, the derivative is undesignated as a hedging instrument,
because It 1s unlikely that a forecasted transaction will occur, or management determines that
designation of the derivative as a hedging instrument is no longer appropriate.

In all situations In which hedge accounting I1s discontinued and the dernivative 1s retained, these
consolidated joint ventures continue to carry the derivative at its far value in the consolidated balance
sheets and recognize any subsequent changes In its far value in revenues and gains in excess of
expenses and losses When 1t 1s probable that a forecasted transaction will not occur, these
consolidated joint ventures discontinue hedge accounting and recognize immediately any gains and
losses that were accumulated in other changes in unrestricted net assets. For a portion of 2010,
management of Flower Mound determined its swap agreement did not qualify as an effective hedge As
a result, approximately $856,000 of the change In value of that swap agreement is reported in revenues
and gains In excess of expenses and losses, and approximately $1,855,000 is recorded in other
changes In unrestricted net assets for the year ended December 31, 2010

By using derivative financial instruments to hedge exposures to changes in Interest rates and
commodity prices, the System exposes itself to credit risk and market nsk Credit risk 1s the failure of the
counterparty to perform under the terms of the derivative contract

When the fair value of a derivative contract 1s positive, the counterparty owes the System, which creates
credit nisk for the System When the fair value of a derivative contract 1s negative, the System owes the
counterparty and, therefore, the System I1s not exposed to the counterparty’s credit rnisk in these
circumstances The System minimizes counterparty credit nisk in derivative instruments by entering into
transactions with high-quality counterparties The derivative instruments entered into by the System do
not contain credit-risk-related contingent features.

Market risk is the adverse effect on the value of a dervative instrument that results from a change In
Interest rates The market rnsk associated with interest-rate contracts 1s managed by establishing and
monitoring parameters that imit the types and degree of market nisk that may be undertaken

The System does not enter into derivative instruments for any purpose other than cash flow hedging.
The System does not speculate using derivative instruments

Physician Income Guarantees

Consistent with its policy on physician relocation and recruitment, THR hospitals provide income
guarantee agreements to certain non-employed physicians who agree to relocate to its communities to
fill a need in the hospital’s service area and commit to remain in practice there Under such agreements,
THR hospitals are required to make payments to the physicians in excess of the amounts they earn in
their practice up to the amount of the iIncome guarantee The income guarantee periods are typically 12
months Such payments are recoverable from the physicians if they do not fulfill their commitment
period to the community, which 1s typically three years subsequent to the guarantee period. At
December 31, 2011, the maximum potential amount of future payments under these guarantees was
approximately $7,926,000
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Physician Income Guarantees, continued

In accordance with FASB ASC 954-460, Healthcare Entities Guarantees, at December 31, 2011 and
2010, THR had a liability of approximately $3,281,000 and $5,431,000, respectively, for the farr value of
new or modified guarantees entered into, with a corresponding asset recorded In other current assets Iin
the consolidated balance sheets, which will be amortized over the commitment period

Donor-Restricted Gifts

Unconditional promises to give cash and other assets to THR and its tax-exempt controlled affiliates are
reported at fair value at the date the promise I1s received Conditional promises to give and indications of
intentions to give are reported at far value at the date the gift 1s received The gifts are reported as
either temporarily or permanently restricted support if they are received with donor stipulations that limit
the use of the donated assets When a donor restriction expires, that 1s, when a stipulated time
restriction ends or purpose restriction Is accomplished, temporarily restricted net assets are reclassified
as unrestricted net assets and reported in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and
changes In net assets as net assets released from restrictions and other operating revenue

Temporarily and Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restricted net assets are those whose use by THR and its tax-exempt controlled affilates
have been Iimited by donors to a specific ttme period or purpose Permanently restricted net assets
have been restricted by donors to be maintained by THR and its tax-exempt controlled affiliates in
perpetuity

Revenue and Gains in Excess of Expenses and Losses

The consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets include revenue and gains in
excess of expenses and losses Changes in unrestricted net assets which are excluded from revenue
and gains in excess of expenses and losses, consistent with industry practice, include unrealized gains
and losses on investments other than trading securities, permanent transfers of assets to and from
affilates for other than goods and services, contributions of long-lived assets (including assets acquired
using contributions which by donor restriction were to be used for the purposes of acquiring such
assets), and other items required by GAAP to be reported separately.

Net Patient Service Revenue

Net patient service revenue Is recognized as services are provided and reported at the estimated net
realizable amounts from patients, third-party payors and others for services rendered, including
estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement agreements with third-party payors Retroactive
adjustments are accrued on an estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and
adjusted in future periods as final settlements are determined

Charity Care
The Tax-Exempt Hospitals provide care to patients who meet cnteria established under THR's charity
care policy without charge or at amounts less than their established rates Because the Tax-Exempt

Hospitals do not pursue collection of amounts determined to qualify as charity care, those amounts are
not reported as net patient service revenue or patient receivables.
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

2. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued

Electronic Health Record Incentive Payment Program

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 established incentive payments under the
Medicare and Medicaid programs for hospitals that meaningfully use certified electronic health record
(EHR) technology. In order to qualify for the Act's Year One reporting period, a hospital must meet
certain designated EHR meaningful use criteria from both mandatory and optionally selected
requirements for ninety consecutive days within the Act’s reporting year During 2011, THR's eligible
hospitals received approximately $26,977,000 of reimbursement payments under the Act's Year One
reporting period. At December 31, 2011 approximately $1,795,000 of these payments were recorded In
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets for potential adjustments The remainder of the
payments were recorded as other operating revenue in the accompanying consolidated statements of
operations and changes in net assets for the year ended December 31, 2011

THR has elected to apply the grant accounting guidance in International Accounting Standards (IAS) 20
to these incentive payments IAS 20 does not allow incentive payments to be recognized as income
until there i1s reasonable assurance that the entity will successfully demonstrate compliance with the
minimum number of meaningful use objectives. THR’s management believes the relevant criteria was
met for Year One reporting and determined compliance was reasonably assured. At December 31,
2011, THR’s management was evaluating the reliability of the recently developed reports demonstrating
each of its eligible hospitals’ compliance with the applicable EHR meaningful use requirements for the
Act's Year Two reporting period As a result, management does not believe adequate reliable
Information 1s available to make a determination of reasonable assurance that the hospitals will be able
to successfully demonstrate compliance with the minimum number of meaningful use objectives for the
Act's Year Two reporting period. Therefore, THR has not recorded an accrual in the accompanying
consolidated financial statements for estimated EHR incentive payments under the Act's Year Two
reporting period

Self-Insurance

Under THR’s self-insurance programs, claims are reflected as habilities based upon actuanal estimation,
including both reported, and incurred but not reported claims, taking into consideration the severity of
the incidents and the expected timing of claim payments

Reclassifications

Certain reclassifications have been made to the December 31, 2010 financial statements to conform to
the December 31, 2011 presentation The reclassifications had no effect on revenue and gains In
excess of expenses or net assets as previously reported Goodwill and intangible assets are now
reported separately on the consolidated balance sheets All investment earnings are now reported
within nonoperating gains (losses) on the consolidated statements of operations and changes In net
assets.
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Net Patient Service Revenue

The System has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments to the hospitals at
amounts different from the hospitals’ established rates. A summary of the payment arrangements with
major third-party payors follows

Medicare. Inpatient acute care services rendered to Medicare program beneficiaries are paid at
prospectively determined rates per discharge. These rates vary according to a patient
classification system that 1s based on clinical, diagnostic, and other factors Inpatient nonacute
services, outpatient services, and certain capital and medical education costs related to
Medicare beneficiaries are paid based on a combination of prospective and cost reimbursement
methodologies or fee schedule. The hospitals are reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a
tentative rate with final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the
hospitals and audits thereof by the Medicare fiscal intermediary.

Medicaid. Inpatient services rendered to Medicaid program beneficianes are reimbursed under
a prospectively determined system similar to Medicare Most outpatient services are reimbursed
by the Medicaid program under a cost rembursement methodology or fee schedule The
hospitals are reimbursed for cost reimbursable items at a tentative rate with final settlement
determined after submission of annual cost reports by the hospitals and audits thereof by the
Medicaid fiscal intermediary

Medicare and Medicaid cost report settlements are estimated in the period services are provided to the
program beneficiaries These estimates are revised as needed until final settlement of the cost report
Laws and regulations governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and
subject to Interpretation As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates wili
change by a material amount in the near term. Net patient service revenue increased approximately
$12,489,000 in 2011 and $12,797,000 in 2010 due to reassessment of settlement i1ssues and other
changes in estimates related to final settlements

The System has also entered into payment agreements with certain commercial insurance carriers,
health maintenance organizations, and preferred provider organizations The basis for payment to the
hospitals under these arrangements includes prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts
from established charges, and prospectively determined daily rates Items such as high cost drugs and
implants are generally paid as an add-on to prospectively determined rates. All of these payment
methods can occur independently or in combination for different commercial agreements

Additionally, the Tax-Exempt Hospitals provide discounted pricing to uninsured patients. The pricing Is
calculated by applying a discount to charges for services received. The discount rate was 35% in 2010
and was increased to 40% effective January 1, 2011 and 45% effective May 1, 2011 The consolidated
and unconsolidated joint venture hospitals also provide similar discounted pricing to uninsured patients

THR (through Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital Dallas), Baylor Health Care System, HCA North
Texas Division, and Methodist Hospitals of Dallas have entered into an Affilation Agreement with
Parkland Memorial Hospital and Healthcare System (Parkland), and have created Dallas County
Indigent Care Corporation (DCICC), a Texas non-profit corporation, to effectuate participation in the
Texas Private Hospital Medicaild Upper Payment Limit (UPL) program and subsequent 1115 waiver
program. The UPL program ended on September 30, 2011 and was replaced with the 1115 waiver
when it was approved by CMS on December 12, 2011 retroactive to October 1, 2011 DCICC has
separately entered into a series of agreements with Parkland and the University of Texas Southwestern
Medical Center of Dallas (UT Southwestern) In September, 2009, THR and its affilates agreed to
expand the Dallas County UPL program by adding additional hospitals and assuming additional
contracts with UT Southwestern THR added the following hospitals. Texas Health Presbytenan
Hospitals Plano, Allen, Denton, Kaufman and the joint venture hospital Texas Health Presbyterian
Hospital Rockwall
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

3. Net Patient Service Revenue, continued

Beginning in August, 2009, THR (through Texas Health Harns Methodist Hospitals Fort Worth, Hurst-
Euless-Bedford, Southwest Fort Worth, Azle and Texas Health Arlington Memorial Hospital), Baylor
Health Care System, HCA North Texas Division, and Methodist Hospitals of Dallas have entered into an
Affiliation Agreement with John Peter Smith Hospital and Healthcare System (JPS), and have created
Tarrant County Indigent Care Corporation (TCICC), a Texas non-profit corporation. In January 2010,
THR and its affiliates agreed to expand the Tarrant County UPL program by adding Texas Health Harris
Methodist Hospital Cleburne and Texas Health Harris Methodist Hospital Stephenville TCICC has
separately entered into a series of agreements with JPS, JPS Physician Group, UNT Health Science
Center, Sheridan Healthcare of North Texas, P A, RadCare of Texas, P A. and Texas Em-1 Medical
Services, P A. to effectuate participation in the UPL program and subsequent 1115 waiver

During 2011 and 2010, THR, on behalf of its participating hospitals, recorded supplemental Medicaid
revenue of approximately $113,515,000 and $110,634,000, respectively, under the UPL and
subsequent 1115 wavier programs. At December 31, 2011, THR had a recewable of $23,367,000
related to the 1115 waiver program and at December 31, 2010 had a receivable of $33,118,000 related
to the UPL program, for both the DCICC and TCICC programs

During 2011 and 2010, THR, on behalf of its participating hospitals, recorded expense of approximately
$64,820,000 and $71,058,000, respectively, under the UPL and 1115 waiver programs (Dallas County
and Tarrant County) representing disbursements made to the companies listed above through the
DCICC and TCICC for providing services to Dallas and Tarrant County indigent patients

At December 31, 2011 and 2010, THR has deferred revenue of approximately $23,197,000 and
$9,640,000, respectively included in other accrued liabilities on the consolidated balance sheet All of
the deferred revenue at December 31, 2010 and $13,661,000 of the deferred revenue at December 31,
2011 represents payments that have been received under the UPL programs (Dallas and Tarrant
County) relating to uncertainties surrounding the State of Texas capacity limits The remaining
$9,536,000 represents liabilities incurred when the UPL program ended on September 30, 2011 related
to both DCICC and TCICC. The end of the UPL program caused certain provisions under the indemnity
agreements to become effective relating back to the start of both the DCICC and TCICC programs.

fremainder of page intentionally left blank]
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

4. Charity Care and Community Benefit

In accordance with its mission and promise, THR, through its hospitals, commits substantial resources
to sponsor a broad range of services for the indigent as well as the broader community Community
benefit provided to the indigent includes the cost of providing services to persons who cannot afford
health care due to inadequate resources and/or to persons who are underinsured This category of
community benefit In accordance with Texas law includes the unreimbursed costs of traditional charity
care as well as the estimated unreimbursed costs of care provided to beneficiaries of Medicaild and
other indigent public programs THR also benefits the communities 1t serves by providing facilities for
the education and training of health care professionals and by participating in research activities that
offer the potential of improving health care.

THR also promotes access to health care services by providing support for indigent care clinics,
promotes community health education and wellness programs; supports other local community based
non-profit organizations through charitable donations, and sponsors a variety of health-related support
groups and programs These activities are classified as community benefits under Texas law

Finally, THR hospitals provide a significant amount of health care services to uninsured and
underinsured individuals who do not pay for the services they receive. When THR does not have the
information required to properly determine charity status, the amounts owed by these individuals 1s
classified as bad debt expense

THR provides care to patients who meet criteria established under its chanty care policy without charge
or at amounts less than their established rates. Because THR does not pursue collection of amounts
determined to qualify as charnty care, they are not reported as net patient service revenue. THR
estimated costs associated with chanty care based on the ratio of cost to gross charges and applying
this ratio to charity care provided THR estimates direct and indirect costs associated with providing
charity care was approximately $157,537,000 and $104,531,000 for the years ended December 31,
2011 and 2010, respectively THR receives certain funds to offset or subsidize charity services provided
from gifts or grants restricted for charity or indigent care The amount of such funds recognized in
unrestricted operations from such sources totaled approximately $568,000 and $565,000 for the years
ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively

5. Investments
Short-Term Investments

The composition of short-term investments at December 31, 2011 and 2010 is set forth in the following
table (doliars in thousands)

2011 2010
Fixed income secunties $ 1,495 $ 487
Equity secunties - 3,068

$ 1,495 $ 3,555

18




TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
5. Investments, continued
Assets Limited as to Use
Assets limited as to use that are required for obligations classified as current liabilities are included in

current assets in the consolidated balance sheets. The composition of assets limited as to use at
December 31, 2011 and 2010 1s set forth in the following table (dollars in thousands)-

2011 2010
Intemally designated
Cash and cash equivalents $ 77 $ -
U S. government secunties 1,138 -
Fixed income secunties 603,374 433,449
Equity secunties 1,111,370 973,763
Hedge funds 1,396 -
Donor-restncted special purpose and
endowment funds:
Cash and cash equivalents 1,030 -
Mutual funds 842 -
Mineral interests 4,650 -
Real estate 2,768 -
Fixed income secunties 33,956 -
Equity secunties 61,822 -
Beneficial interest in perpetual trust, held
in chantable remainder unitrusts, and
held in chantable gift annuities
Cash and cash equivalents 364 -
Mutual funds 272 -
Mineral interests 1,371 -
Real estate 842 -
Fixed income securities 3,807 -
Equity secunties 3,653 -
Other provsions
Cash and cash equivalents 1,658 2,278
Fixed income secunties 49,530 54,983
Equity secunties 11,790 11,461
1,895,710 1,475,934
Less Assets Iimited as to use -
required for current liabilities (154,051) (153,796)

$ 1,741,659 $ 1,322,138

Excluded from the above table are promises to give of approximately $10,485,000 and $200,000 at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively that are included in assets hmited as to use in the
accompanying consolidated balance sheets
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Investments, continued

These promises to give are comprised of the following at December 31, 2011 and 2010 (dollars in
thousands)

2011 2010

Unconditional promises to give before unamortized
discount and allowance for uncollectibles $ 11,251 $ 200
Less Unamortized discount (235) -
11,016 200
Less: Allowance for uncollectibles (531) -
Net unconditional promises to give $ 10,485 3 200

Schedule of future amounts due:

Less than one year 5 5,032 $ 200
One to five years 4,477 -
Ovwer five years 1,742 -
Total 3 11,251 $ 200

Discount rates ranged from 0.36% to 4 82% for the year ended December 31, 2011.

THR and its wholly-controlled affiliates participate with Presbyterian Healthcare Resources, a founding
member of THR, in a pooled, long term investment fund administered by THR Amounts internally
designated represent THR and its wholly-controlled affiliates pro rata share of the fund These funds
exist to provide hquidity for the System, to support its capital program, and to backstop short-term
reserves as a buffer against interruption of business operations due to catastrophic events The fund's
asset allocation is a reflection of the System’s investment objectives as stated In its investment policy
statement The fixed income secunties in the pool, which are primarily U S. government obligations,
have been designated as other-than-trading securities while the equity securities have been designated
as trading.

Management evaluates THR and its wholly-controlled affilates’ fixed iIncome securities to determine
whether any are deemed to be other-than-temporarily impaired due to credit worthiness of the bond
issuers There were no securities deemed to be other-than-temporarily impaired at December 31, 2011
or 2010

At December 31, 2011, THR and its wholly-controlled affillates’ were not invested in any fixed income
securities that are deemed not to be other-than-temporanly impaired and have been in a continuous
unrealized loss position for twelve months or greater. At December 31, 2011, the farr value and gross
unrealized losses on THR and its wholly-controlled affiliates’ pro rata share of fixed income securities
that are deemed not to be other-than temporarily impaired and have been in a continuous unrealized
loss position for less than twelve months were approximately $7,450,000 and $14,000, respectively
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
5. Investments, continued
Investment Income
Net realized investment income, included in revenue and gains in excess of expenses and losses in the

consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets, is comprised of the following for the
years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 (dollars in thousands)

2011 2010
Interest and divdends $ 34,701 $ 29,359
Realized gains, net 68,418 38,499
Total net realized investment income 103,119 67,858
Less Net realized investment income related
to restricted funds (4,489) (121)
Net realized investment income, other than
amount related to restncted funds $ 98,630 $ 67,737

6. Property and Equipment

A summary of property and equipment at December 31, 2011 and 2010 1s as follows (dollars Iin

thousands)-
2011 2010
Land $ 145,338 $ 144,919
Buildings and improvements 1,794,580 1,773,472
Fixed equipment 306,315 301,059
Major movable equipment 759,555 744,764
Building and equipment under capital lease obligations 8,123 14,959
3,013,911 2,979,173
Less Accumulated depreciation and
amortization (1,416,000) (1,326,318)
1,597,911 1,652,855
Construction and renovation in progress 67,411 61,257

$ 1,665,322 $ 1,714,112

Depreciation and amortization expense related to property and equipment from continuing operations
for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 was approximately $178,738,000 and $174,427,000,
respectively Included in the above table I1s the cost, approximately $298,752,000 and $305,898,000,
and accumulated depreciation, approximately $151,490,000 and $163,542,000, of land, buildings, and
equipment held out for lease at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

6. Property and Equipment, continued

The System has several construction projects in progress, which include renovation and modernization
of existing factlittes and construction of new facilities. Total remaining estimated costs of these projects
is approximately $174,169,000, of which the System has outstanding commitments of approximately
$95,792,000 at December 31, 2011 Total interest capitalized during the years ended December 31,
2011 and 2010 was approximately $1,001,000 and $1,268,000, respectively

The System accounts for its obligation for the removal of asbestos contained within its facilities In
accordance with FASB ASC 410-20, Asset Retirement Obligations. This standard requires an entity to
recognize a liability for the fair value of a conditional asset retirement obligation If the fair value of the
habiiity can be reasonably estimated Uncertainty about the timing and (or) method of settlement of a
conditional asset retirement obligation should be factored into the measurement of the hability when
sufficient information exists. FASB ASC 410-20 applies to legal obligations to perform an asset
retirement activity in which the timing and (or) method of settlement are conditional on a future event
that may or may not be within the control of the entity The fair value of a liability for a legal obhgation
associated with the retirement of long-lived assets is recognized in the period in which it 1s incurred. The
fair value, which approximates the cost a third party would incur in performing the tasks necessary to
retire such assets, Is recognized at the present value of expected future cash flows and is added to the
carrying value of the associated asset and depreciated over the asset's useful life.

Asset retirement obligations related to asbestos removal are recorded as other non-current liabilities in
the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and totaled approximately $7,335,000 and $6,448,000
at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively. As a result of changes in estimated costs to abate
certain types of asbestos, the System recorded increases to the liability and additional asbestos
abatement expenses of approximately $138,000 and $320,000 during the years ended December 31,
2011 and 2010, respectively Depreciation expense related to the associated assets was $47,000 and
$58,000 in 2011 and 2010, respectively. Additional accretion costs were approximately $365,000 and
$375,000 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively.

[remainder of page intentionally left blank]
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Long-Term Debt

2011

A summary of long-term debt at December 31, 2011 and 2010 1s as follows (dollars in thousands)'

2010

System Rewvenue Bonds (Texas Health Resources), Senes 2010,

fixed interest rates of 5 00%, due through 2040 $ 157,550
System Tax-Exempt Loan (Texas Health Resources), Senes 2010

Bank of America Pnvate Loan, vanable interest rates, due

through 2035, (interest rates were 0 82% and 0.81% at

December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively) 20,157
System Tax-Exempt Loan (Texas Health Resources), Senes 2010

Compass Pnvate Loan, vanable interest rates, due through 2033,

(interest rates were 1.19% and 1 17% at December 31, 2011

and 2010, respectively) 36,293
System Rewvenue Bonds (Texas Health Resources), Series 2008A,

20088, and 2008C, vanable interest rates, due through 2047,

(interest rates ranging from 0 03% to 0 30% and 0.17% to 0 32%

at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively) 176,055
System Revenue Bonds (Texas Health Resources), Series 2007A

and 20078, fixed interest rates of 5 00%, due through 2047 684,565
Term and Rewolung Loans (Rockwall Regional Hospital, L L C.),

vanable interest rates, due through 2017, (interest rates ranging

from 2 13% to 2 26% and 2.18% to 4 65% at December 31, 2011

and 2010, respectively) 56,043
Term and Rewolung Loans (Flower Mound Hospital Partners, L.L C),

variable interest rates, due through 2018, (interest rates ranging

from 1 30% to 1 53% and 1 36% to 1 75% at December 31, 2011

and 2010, respectively) 102,517
Term and Rewlung Loans (AMH Cath Labs, L L C.), variable interest

rates, due through 2022, (interest rates ranging from 1 19% to

1 69% at December 31, 2011) 22,524
Master Loan and Secunty Agreement and Term Loan (Southlake

Specialty Hospital, L L.C ), variable interest rates, due through

2015 (interest rates ranging from 2 71% to 6 82% and 2.0% to

8 42% at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively) 1,771
Capital Lease Obligations, at imputed interest rates ranging from

2 05% - 12 81% collateralized by leased equipment 4,157
Other loans and notes payable, vanable interest rates due through

2014 (interest rates ranging from 3 35% to 8 00% and 2 88% to

6.0% at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively) 3,676

$ 157,550

13,431

7,379

176,055

697,840

58,457

110,500

3,637

7,387

4,840

1,265,308
Add:
Unamortized onginal 1ssue premium/discount, net 11,961
Less
Current portion of long-term debt (161,647)

1,237,076
13,503

(159,708)

Long-term debt, net of current portion $ 1,115,622

$ 1,090,871
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

7. Long-Term Debt, continued

in November, 2010, THR entered into tax-exempt loan agreements with Bank of America, N A. and
Compass Mortgage Corporation in the aggregate principal amount of $135,000,000 (the Bank Loans)
The proceeds of these Bank Loans will be used (a) to pay costs of acquiring, constructing, renovating,
remodeling and/or equipping capital improvements for certain THR tax-exempt health facilities, and (b)
to pay certain costs incurred in connection with the Bank Loans The Bank Loans bear interest at
variable rates calculated as a percentage of LIBOR plus a spread At December 31, 2011 and 2010,
THR had drawn approximately $20,157,000 and $13,431,000, and $36,293,000 and $7,379,000 on the
Bank of America and Compass Bank Loans, respectively The Bank Loans require THR to conduct its
business so that in each fiscal year Avallable Revenues (as defined in the Bank Loans) total at least
1 25 times the Annual Debt Service Requirements (as defined in the Bank Loans)

THR 1ssued Senes 2010 bonds (the Series 2010 Bonds) through the Tarrant County Cultural Education
Facilities Finance Corporation (official statement dated November 11, 2010) in the amount of
$157,550,000 The proceeds of the Series 2010 Bonds were used (a) to refund the Tarrant County
Health Faciities Development Corporation Texas Health Resources System Revenue Bonds, Series
2008D, 2008F, and 2008G; and (b) to pay certain costs incurred In connection with the issuance of the
Series 2010 Bonds and the provisions for payment of the refunded Series 2008D, 2008F, and 2008G
Bonds.

THR issued Series 2008A-G bonds (the Series 2008 Bonds) through the Tarrant County Cultural
Education Facilities Finance Corporation (official statement dated October 27, 2008) in the amount of
$366,120,000 The proceeds of the Series 2008 Bonds were used (a) to refund the Tarrant County
Health Facilities Development Corporation Texas Health Resources System Revenue Bonds, Series
2003 (the Series 2003 Bonds) ($300,000,000) and the Plano Health Facilities Development Corporation
Unit Priced Demand Adjustable Revenue Bonds (Children’s and Presbyterian Healthcare Center of
North Texas Project) Series 1989 (the Series 1989 Bonds) ($27,900,000), (b) to finance or refinance the
purchase, development, construction, reconstruction, renovation, rehabllitation and/or equipping of
certain THR tax-exempt health facilities ($35,900,000), and, (c) pay certain costs incurred in connection
with the 1ssuance of the Series 2008 Bonds and the provisions for payment of the refunded Series 2003
and Series 1989 Bonds. The Series 2008 Bonds are expected to finance only a portion of the total
capital expenditures expected to be made by the System in the three-year period during which proceeds
of the Series 2008 Bonds are expected to be expended. As previously discussed, THR defeased all of
the outstanding Series 2008D, 2008F, and 2008G Bonds in November, 2010, with proceeds from the
issuance of the Series 2010 Bonds In addition, THR redeemed all of the outstanding Series 2008E
Bonds on November 22, 2010 at a purchase price equal to the principal amount ($36,140,000) thereof
plus interest accrued thereon to the redemption date THR used available cash to redeem the Series
2008E Bonds

24




TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Long-Term Debt, continued

The Series 2008 Bonds are variable rate demand bonds Accordingly, the Series 2008 Bonds are
subject to periodic tender and remarketing provisions The interest rates at which the bonds are
remarketed are determined in accordance with the remarketing agreement applicable to each series of
the Series 2008 Bonds Liquidity for payment of the Senes 2008A ($65,000,000) and 2008B
($50,285,000) Bonds tendered for purchase and not remarketed is provided by THR under a self
hquidity program As a result, THR has classified these two series as current liabilities in the current
portion of long-term debt Liquidity for payment of the Series 2008C Bonds tendered for purchase and
not remarketed I1s provided by a Standby Bond Purchase Agreement (SBPA) with JPMorgan Chase
Bank, N A With respect to the bonds supported by a SBPA, any principal balance that would require
repayment within twelve months under the terms of the SBPA agreement is classified as current Based
on the payment terms in the SBPA, at the end of any reporting period, THR could have up to three of
twelve quarterly payments due within a one-year period of time, therefore, THR carries 3/12 of the
outstanding principal amount on these bonds as a current liability in the current portion of long-term
debt. THR’'s management believes that the lending institution holding this SBPA has the ability to meet
its obligation, if necessary. The SBPA expires November 23, 2015 and may be renewed or replaced In
the event the SBPA is not renewed and THR is unable to replace the liquidity facilities, the outstanding
bonds become bank bonds under a mandatory tender provision The SBPA also contains certain
hquidity facility agreement special default provisions that would result in immediate termination of the
agreement requiring THR to purchase any tendered bonds that are unable to be remarketed In the
event all of the Series 2008 Bonds were tendered and the remarketing agents were unable to remarket
the bonds, THR'’s required repayment of principal as compared to scheduled principal repayments are
as follows

Senes 2008 Bonds

Scheduled Self-Liquidity
Year Ending Pnncipal and SBPA

December 31, Payments Tendered Bonds
2012 5 - $ 130,478
2013 - 20,257
2014 - 20,257
2015 - 5,063
Thereafter 176,055 -
Total $ 176,055 $ 176,055

Concurrent with the issuance of the Series 1997 Bonds and amended in connection with the issuance of
the Series 2008 Bonds, THR entered into the Second Amended and Restated Master Trust Indenture
(the Master Indenture) Among other requirements, THR granted a security interest in (a) certain of its
revenue (as defined in the Master Indenture) and accounts receivable of the grantor; (b) all money and
investments held or required to be held for the credit of the funds and accounts established by or under
the Master Indenture; and (c) any and all property that may, from tme to time, be subjected to the lien
and secunty interest of the Master Indenture. Additionally, the Master Indenture requires THR to
conduct its business so that in each fiscal year Available Revenues (as defined in the Master Indenture)
total at least 1.10 times the Annual Debt Service Requirements (as defined in the Master Indenture)

25




TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

7. Long-Term Debt, continued

In April and May 2007, at THR's request, Tarrant County Cuitural Education Faciittes Finance
Corporation issued $597,840,000 of Refunding Revenue Bonds and $100,000,000 of Revenue Bonds,
Series 2007A and 2007B, respectively The proceeds of the Series 2007A Bonds were used (a) to
provide payment of principal, redemption premium, and interest to redemption or matunty on
$366,985,000 outstanding Series 1997A Bonds, $157,090,000 outstanding Series 1997B Bonds, and
$68,745,000 outstanding Series 1997C Bonds, and (b) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with
the 1ssuance of the Series 2007A Bonds and the provisions for the refunded bonds The proceeds of the
sale of the Series 2007B Bonds will be used (a) to pay or reimburse THR for the costs of acquiring,
constructing, renovating, remodeling, and/or equipping capital improvements for THR and its tax-exempt
controlled affiliates, and (b) to pay certain costs incurred in connection with the issuance of the Series
2007B Bonds The Series 2007B Bonds are expected to finance only a portion of the total capital
expenditures expected to be made by the System in the three-year period during which proceeds of the
Series 2007B Bonds are expected to be expended

In March 2006, Rockwall entered into a Credit Agreement with vanous lending institutions with Bank of
America N.A. acting as agents for the lenders (the BofA Agreement). The BofA Agreement provided
Rockwall with an Advancing Term Loan A Commitment of $40,000,000 used for the construction of the
hospital building, an Advancing Term Loan B Commitment of $20,000,000 used for the acquisition of
equipment and a Revolving Loan Commitment of $15,000,000 used as working capital. Under the BofA
Agreement, outstanding balances for the Term Loans bear interest based on a one-, two- or three-
month LIBOR rate plus 1 45% and the outstanding balance of the Revolving Loan bears interest at
Bank of America Prnime rate plus 1.45% In December, 2010, Rockwall refinanced the BofA Agreement
and entered into a new Credit Agreement with JP Morgan Chase Bank N.A (the Chase Agreement) The
Chase Agreement provides Rockwall with a Real Estate Term Loan of $42,000,000, an Equipment
Term Loan of $13,000,000, and a Revolving Loan of $5,000,000 to be used as working capital Under
the Chase Agreement, outstanding balances bear interest based on a one-, two-, or three-month LIBOR
rate plus 1.95% The Real Estate Term Loan, Equipment Term Loan and Revolving Loan had
outstanding balances of approximately $39,900,000, $11,143,000 and $5,000,000, and $42,000,000,
$13,000,000 and $3,457,000 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively

Rockwall also entered into forward starting swap agreements (the Swaps) with respect to the
$40,000,000 Term Loan A and 50% of the $20,000,000 Term Loan B with Bank of America. These
Swaps were Intended to reduce the financial risk related to nsing LIBOR rates by executing a cash flow
hedge that would convert the floating rate exposure to a fixed rate hedge instrument. The fixed rates on
these hedges were 539% and 5 35%, respectively; with start dates of December 1, 2007 and
September 1, 2007 The Swaps were terminated in December, 2010 at a cost of $5,491,000, which is
Included In nonoperating gains and losses on the consolidated statement of operations and changes In
net assets for the year ended December 31, 2010. On January 13, 2011, Rockwall entered into a
forward starting swap agreement with JPMorgan Chase Bank with respect to the $42,000,000 Real
Estate Term Loan. This swap 1s intended to reduce the financial risk related to rising LIBOR interest
rates by executing a cash flow hedge that wili convert the floating rate exposure to a fixed rate hedge
instrument The fixed rate on this hedge is 2 70%, with a start date of January 31, 2011 and ending date
of December 31, 2017 The fair value of this swap at December 31, 2011 was a liability of approximately
$2,892,000 and 1s included in other noncurrent liabilities on the accompanying balance sheets. The
ineffective portion of the change in value was a gain of $309,029
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7. Long-Term Debt, continued

In February 2008, Flower Mound entered into a Credit Agreement (the Agreement) with various lending
Institutions with JP Morgan Chase Bank, NA acting as agent for the lenders The Agreement provides
Flower Mound with an Advancing Term Loan Commitment of $105,000,000 used for the construction of
the hospital bullding and the acquisition of equipment and a Revolving Loan Commitment of
$20,000,000 to be used as working capital. During 2010, the Agreement was amended to reduce the
Revolving Loan to $15,000,000 as of December 31, 2010 and to $10,000,000 as of December 31, 2011

Under the Agreement, outstanding balances for the Term and Revolving Loans bear interest based on
LIBOR rates, plus 115% for the Term Loan and 0.90% for the Revolving Loan The balance
outstanding on the Term Loan as of December 31, 2011 and 2010 was approximately $99,517,000 and
$105,000,000, respectively The balance outstanding on the Revolving Loan as of December 31, 2011
and 2010 was approximately $3,000,000 and $5,500,000, respectively

Flower Mound also entered into a forward starting interest swap agreement (the Swap) with respect to
$73,600,000 of the Term Loan This Swap is intended to reduce the financial risk related to rising
Interest rates by executing a cash flow hedge that will convert the floating rate exposure to a fixed rate
hedge instrument The fixed rate on the hedge 1s 4 76% with a start date of September 30, 2009 The
far value of the Swap was a liability of approximately $11,524,000 and $8,723,000 at December 31,
2011 and 2010, respectively and is included in other noncurrent liabilities on the accompanying balance
sheets. All of the increase in the fair value for the year ended December 31, 2011 1s recorded in other
changes in unrestricted net assets During a portion of 2010, the Swap agreement did not qualify as an
effective hedge. As a result, approximately $856,000 of the change in value of the Swap agreement was
reported In revenues and gains in excess of expenses and losses, and approximately $1,855,000 is
recorded in other changes in unrestricted net assets for the year ended December 31, 2010

On December 28, 2011, ACL entered into Loan Agreements with Bank of America, NA (the
Agreements). The Agreements provide ACL with a ten year floating rate Service Line Term Loan of
$15,300,000, a seven year floating rate Equipment Term Loan of $6,400,000 and a five year floating
rate Revolving Line of Credit of $10,000,000 The loans bear interest at LIBOR plus a credit spread of
1 3% for the Service Line Term Loan and 0 9% for the Equipment Term Loan and Revolving Line of
Credit. The Service Line Term Loan, Equipment Term Loan and Revolving Line of Credit had
outstanding balances of approximately $15,300,000, $6,400,000 and $750,000 at December 31, 2011

On December 22, 2011, ACL entered into Interest Rate Swap Agreements with Bank of America Mernil
Lynch with respect to the Service Line Term Loan and Equipment Term Loan. These swaps are
intended to reduce the financial rnisk related to rnising LIBOR interest rates by executing a cash flow
hedge that will convert the floating rate exposure to a fixed rate hedge instrument. The fixed rate on the
Service Line Term Loan hedge I1s 2.0025%, with a start date of December 28, 2011 and ending date of
January 1, 2022. The fixed rate on the Equipment Term Loan hedge is 1.6470%, with a start date of
December 28, 2011 and ending date of January 1, 2019 The fair value of the swaps at December 31,
2011 was a liability of approximately $255,000 and i1s included in other noncurrent labilities on the
accompanying balance sheets The swaps are considered effective hedges as of December 31, 2011,
therefore, the change in fair value of the swaps from December 28 to December 31, 2011 1s recorded In
other changes In unrestricted net assets
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7. Long-Term Debt, continued

Scheduled principal repayments on long-term debt are as follows (dollars in thousands)

Scheduled
Year Ending Pnncipal

December 31, Payments
2012 $ 31,169
2013 29,840
2014 26,441
2015 28,058
2016 33,323
Thereafter 1,116,477
Total $ 1,265,308

Unamortized bond issuance costs at December 31, 2011 and 2010 were approximately $5,314,000 and
$5,477,000, respectively, and are included in other assets in the consolidated balance sheets

THR recorded an accounting loss of approximately $106,000 in 2010, in connection with the
extinguishment of the Series 2008D, 2008E, 2008F and 2008G Bonds

The Master Indenture, SBPA and the Bank Loans contain various covenants which require, among
other things, the maintenance of certain financial ratios and certain other restrictions. Management
believes THR is in compliance with its covenants as of December 31, 2011

8. Net Assets

Temporarily Restricted Net Assets

Temporarily restncted net assets at December 31, 2011 and 2010 were restricted for the following
purposes (dollars in thousands).

2011 2010
Capital improvements $ 32,819 $ 7,771
Education and training 16,833 1,411
Patient care 9,230 868
Research 6,721 72
Community outreach 3,914 6
Other restricted purposes 6,353 2,143
Interest in unrestncted and temporanly restncted
net assets of Related Foundations
Capital improvements - 33,059
Education and training - 16,441
Research - 6,645
Patient care - 6,265
Community outreach - 5,710
Other restncted purposes - 3,984
Related Foundations unrestricted net assets - 64,784

$ 75,870 $ 149,159
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8. Net Assets, continued

Permanently Restricted Net Assets

Permanently restricted net assets at December 31, 2011 and 2010 were restricted by donors to be
maintained by THR and its tax-exempt controlled affilates in perpetuity for the following purposes
(dollars in thousands):

2011 2010
Education and training $ 20,163 $ -
Research 11,549 -
Patient care 7,597 -
Capital improvements 3,467 -
Community outreach 2,491 -
Other restricted purposes 7,986 -
Interest In permanently restncted net assets of
Related Foundations:

Education and training - 19,164

Research - 11,251

Patient care - 7,120

Capital improvements - 3,347

Community outreach - 2,388

Other restricted purposes - 8,308

$ 53,253 $ 51,578

Endowment

The Foundations’ endowments consist of donor-restricted endowment funds and funds designated by
the Board of Trustees to function as endowments. Net assets associated with endowment funds,
including funds designated by the Board of Trustees to function as endowments, are classified and
reported based on the existence or absence of donor-imposed restrictions

Based on the interpretation of the Uniform Prudent Management of Institutional Funds Act (UPMIFA) by
the Board of Trustees of the Foundations, the guidance in FASB ASC 958-205, Not-for-Profit Entities
Presentation of Financial Statements, and absent explicit donor stipulations to the contrary, the
Foundations classify the original value of gifts donated to the permanent endowment as well as
accumulations to the permanent endowment made at the direction of the donor as permanently
restricted net assets. The remaining portion of the donor-restricted endowment fund that 1s not classified
in permanently restricted net assets I1s classified as temporarily restricted net assets until those amounts
are appropriated for expenditure by the Foundations in a manner consistent with the standard of
prudence prescribed in UPMIFA. In accordance with UPMIFA, the Foundations consider the following
factors in making a determination to appropriate or accumulate donor-restricted endowment funds-

(1) The duration and preservation of the fund

(2) The purposes of the Foundations and the donor-restricted endowment fund
(3) General economic conditions

(4) The possible effect of inflation and deflation

(5) The expected total return from income and the appreciation of investments
(6) Other resources of the Foundations

(7) The investment policies of the Foundations
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Changes in the Foundations’ endowment net assets for the year ended December 31, 2011 1s as
follows (dollars in thousands)

Temporarily Permanently

Unrestricted Restricted Restricted Total

Donor-restricted endowment funds:
Balance at December 31, 2010 $ - $ - $ - $ -
Transfer in from change in controt of

Foundations - 26,758 43,583 70,341
Contnbutions - - 541 541
Interest and divdends - 1,747 - 1,747
Realized and unrealized gains, net - 192 - 192
Transfers - (1,501) 1,940 439
Amounts appropnated for expenditure - (2,325) - (2,325)
Balance at December 31, 2011 3 - $ 24,871 $ 46,064 $ 70,935
Board-designated endowment funds:
Balance at December 31, 2010 $ - $ - $ -3 -
Transfer in from change in control of

Foundations 42,712 - - 42,712
Interest and divdends 629 - - 629
Realized and unrealized gains, net (137) - - (137)
Amounts appropnated for expenditure (209) - - (209)
Balance at December 31, 2011 $ 42,995 $ - $ - $ 42,995

From time to time, the fair value of assets associated with an individual donor-restricted endowment fund
may fall below the original value of the fund. In accordance with GAAP, deficiencies of this nature are
reported in unrestricted net assets. There were no deficiencies of this nature as of December 31, 2011

The Foundations have adopted investment and spending policies for endowment assets that attempt to
provide a predictable stream of funding to programs supported by its endowment while seeking to maintain
the purchasing power of the endowment assets Under this policy, the endowment assets are invested in
secunties and other instruments which compliment or balance one another, thereby reducing risk without
significantly reducing average returns

To satisfy its long-term rate-of-return objectives, the Foundations rely on a total return strategy in which
Investment returns are achieved through both capital appreciation (realized and unrealized) and current
yield (interest and dividends) The Foundations target a diversified asset allocation that places a greater
emphasis on equity-based investments to achieve its long-term return objectives within prudent risk
constraints

The Foundations have spending policies that allow up to 4% of the endowment to be appropriated for
expenditure, calculated after the endowment principal has been increased by the annual Consumer Price
Index This 1s consistent with the Foundations’ objectives to maintain the purchasing power of the
endowment assets held in perpetuty or for a specified term as well as to provide additional real growth.
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Non-Controlling Interests

The System controls and therefore consolidates certain investees in its partnerships with physicians and
non-physicians to operate hospitals and other health related ventures. The activity for non-controlling
interests for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010 1s summarized below (dollars in thousands)

2011 2010

Non-controlling ownership interest in equity of consolidated

affiliates, beginning of year $ 43,283 $ 36,345
Rewvenue and gains In excess of expenses and losses

attnbutable to non-controlling interest 43,358 29,443
Contributions from non-controlling interest holders 4,644 10,854
Distnbutions to non-controlling interest holders (41,942) (33,359)
Non-controlling ownership interest in equity of consolidated

affiiates, end of year $ 49,343 3 43,283

Retirement Plans

The System has various plans, primarily defined contribution plans, which cover eligible full-time and
part-time employees of the System Plan contributions, included in salaries, wages, and employee
benefits in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets, were approximately
$48,952,000 and $41,867,000 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively

Federal and State Income Taxes

The System has certain subsidiaries and operations such as partnership interests, retail pharmacies
and outside laboratory services that are taxable for federal iIncome tax purposes The taxable activities
of all includible entities have approximately $936,000 and $1,410,000 in net deferred tax assets, against
which a 100% valuation allowance has been recorded, for the years ended December 31, 2011 and
2010, respectively While the System expects to generate taxable income from certain activities in the
future, the valuation allowance has been recorded because the System does not believe taxable income
will be incurred by the entities that generated the net deferred tax assets The Texas franchise tax
applies to certain of the System’s consolidated partnership interests. Under this law, tax 1s calculated on
a margin base and i1s therefore reflected in the System’s statements of operations and changes in net
assets as income tax expense. Federal and state income tax expense of approximately $6,166,000 and
$7,666,000 1s included in the consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets for the
years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively

Concentrations of Credit Risk
Financial institutions that potentially subject the System to concentrations of credit risk consist of
deposits Iin banks and investments in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, Securities

Investor Protection Corporation and other privately insured imits The System has not experienced any
credit losses on these financial instruments.

31




13.

14,

TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Concentrations of Credit Risk, continued

The hospitals and physician practices grant credit without collateral to their patients, most of whom are
local residents and are insured under third-party payor agreements The mix of gross receivables from
patients and third-party payors at December 31, 2011 and 2010 1s as follows

2011 2010

Medicare 21% 22%
Medicare Managed Care 6% 6%
Medicaid 2% 4%
Medicaid Managed Care 5% 5%
Managed care organizations 45% 38%
Other third-party payors 3% 3%
Patients 18% 22%

100% 100%

Commitments and Contingencies

Management evaluates contingencies based upon available evidence In addition, allowances for losses
are provided each year for disputed items which have continuing significance. Management believes
that allowances for losses have been provided to the extent necessary and that its assessment of
contingencies Is reasonable Due to the inherent uncertainties and subjectivity involved in accounting for
contingencies, there 1s at least a reasonable possibility that recorded estimates will change by a
material amount in the near term To the extent that the resolution of contingencies results in amounts
which vary from management's estimates, future operating results will be charged or credited The
principal commitments and contingencies are described below

Professional and General Liability Insurance

The System has known professional and general liabiity claims and incidents that may result in the
assertion of claims, as well as exposure from unknown incidents that may be asserted. In connection
with these nisks, THR maintains a self-insurance program for the professional and general habilities of
THR and its wholly-controlled hospital affiliates whereby undiscounted reserves are recorded based on
actuarial estimates from an independent third-party actuary. The self-insurance program includes
coverage for general liability exposure of THPG Professional liability exposure of THPG s purchased
from commercial carriers and 1s not included in the self-insurance program In connection with the self-
insurance program, THR maintains trust funds, included in assets imited as to use in the consolidated
balance sheets, which hold assets for the purpose of paying potential professional hability and general
hability claims The System also purchases insurance for professional liability and general liability claims
in excess of THR's self-insurance retention level.

Workers’ Compensation Insurance
The System purchases workers’ compensation insurance from commercial carners with per clam

deductibles and aggregate Imits Accrued claims include estimates for known clams and incidents
incurred but not reported at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively
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14, Commitments and Contingencies, continued

Employee Health Insurance

THR maintains a self-insurance medical plan for the employees of THR and its wholly-controlled
affihates Accrued claims include estimates for known claims and services incurred but not reported at
December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively THR also purchases insurance to limit its losses on clams
for medical expenses

Guarantees of Indebtedness

The Tax-Exempt Hospitals guaranteed approximately $9,142,000 and $5,176,000 of patient notes
purchased by banks at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively

In conjunction with the USMD Hospital of Arlington, L.P (USMD Arlington) partnership, THR entered
into a imited guaranty agreement with Bank of America whereby THR guaranteed its proportionate
share of any indebtedness outstanding between Bank of America and USMD Arlington Effective March
1, 2010, THR acquired an additional 26% ownership interest in USMD Arlington, for a total ownership
Interest of 51%, and also acquired a 51% ownership interest in USMD Hospital of Fort Worth, L P
(USMD Fort Worth) In conjunction with these acquisitions, THR guaranteed an additional 26% of
USMD Arlington’s bank indebtedness and agreed to guarantee 100% of USMD Fort Worth’s Southwest
Bank indebtedness and 51% of their Bank of Texas indebtedness for a fee At December 31, 2011 and
2010, THR’s share of principal on USMD Arlington’s and USMD Fort Worth's outstanding indebtedness
was approximately $19,178,000 and $10,971,000, and $21,339,000 and $18,606,000, respectively
Payments are due from THR if USMD Arlington or USMD Fort Worth is unable to fulfill its obligations at
the scheduled payment dates As of December 31, 2011, it 1s not probable that THR will be required to
make significant payments under the limited guaranty agreements As a result, no amounts have been
recorded in the accompanying consolidated financial statements for these guarantees.

In conjunction with the previously discussed December 31, 2010 sale of Physerve Physicians Services,
Inc to MedSynergies, Inc (MSI), THR also entered into a limited guaranty agreement with Comerica
Bank whereby THR guaranteed 50% of the indebtedness outstanding between Comerica Bank and MSI
under a Revolving Credit and Term Loan Agreement dated as of December 31, 2010 At both
December 31, 2011 and 2010, THR’s 50% share of principal on MSI's outstanding indebtedness under
this agreement was approximately $20,000,000. In consideration of THR entering into this guaranty,
MSI will pay THR a monthly fee equal to a percentage of the indebtedness outstanding

Litigation

The System Is a party to several legal actions arising in the ordinary course of its business. In
management’s opinion, the System has adequate legal defenses, insurance coverage, and (or) self
insurance trust assets for each of these actions, and management estimates that these matters will be
resolved without material adverse effect on the System’s future financial position, results of operations,
or cash flows.

Regulatory Compliance

The health care industry 1s subject to numerous laws and regulations of federal, state, and local
governments and compliance can be subject to future review and interpretation as well as the possible
emergence of regulatory actions unknown or unasserted at this time Management believes that the
System is In substantial compliance with applicable government laws and regulations Regulatory
inquiries and voluntary reports may be made from time-to-time It 1s management's policy to cooperate
fully in resolving any such reports or inquiries
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14. Commitments and Contingencies, continued
Regulatory Compliance, continued

In December, 2010, the Department of Justice (DOJ) issued a request for information pursuant to the
False Clams Act to THR involving seven THR wholly controlled hospitals The request involves
information regarding Medicare claims submitted by the hospitals in connection with the implantation of
implantable cardioverter defibrillators (ICDs) during the period 2003 to the date of the request. The
government is seeking this information to determine if ICD implantation procedures were performed In
accordance with Medicare coverage requirements. Management understands that the DOJ has
submitted similar requests to other hospital systems as well The System intends to fully cooperate with
the government regarding its review; to date, the DOJ has not asserted any claim against THR
hospitals.

THR’s Corporate Compliance Department investigates all compliance matters reported through its
compliance program As of the date of this disclosure, there was no additional pending or, to the
knowledge of System management, threatened htigation, including professional hability claims, or
reported compliance issues which in the opinion of System management involves any substantial risk of
material liability for the System, and where applicable, in excess of available reserves and insurance
coverage. In management's opinion, the System does not expect the resolution of any known regulatory
compliance matters to have a material adverse effect on the System’s future financial position, results of
operations, or cash flows

Operating Leases

The System leases various equipment and facilittes under operating leases expiring at various dates
through 2025 Total rental expense, included in other operating expenses In the consolidated
statements of operations and changes Iin net assets, was approximately $94,067,000 and $69,429,000
for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively

The following is a five year schedule, by year, of future minimum lease payments under noncancelable
operating leases that have initial terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2011 (dollars in
thousands)

Year Ending
December 31,

2012 $ 62,255
2013 48,956
2014 38,262
2015 30,448
2016 27,806

The System leases office space and land at fair market value to physicians, health care related
businesses, and others under operating leases expiring at various dates through 2072 Total rental
income, Included in other operating revenue and other non-operating gains in the consolidated
statements of operations and changes In net assets, was approximately $38,727,000 and $40,098,000
for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively
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The following is a five-year schedule, by year, of future minimum rental income payments under
noncancelable leases that have initial terms in excess of one year as of December 31, 2011 (dollars In

thousands):

Year Ending

December 31,

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016

Functional Operating Expenses

26,438
20,821
14,218
10,712

7,563

The System provides general and comprehensive health care services to residents within its geographic
locations Operating expenses related to providing these services for the years ended December 31,

2011 and 2010 were as follows (dollars in thousands):

Patient care sermces

General and administrative
Research and physician education
Fundraising

Fair Value Measurements

2011 2010
$ 3,192,836 $ 2,740,952
335,645
14,111
$ 3,581,999 $ 3,090,708

The System follows the provisions of FASB ASC 820, Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures, for its
financial assets and liabilities that are measured and reported at fair value each reporting period The
financial assets recorded at fair value on a recurring basis primarily relate to investments, assets imited
as to use, interest rate swap agreements, and contributions receivable from split-interest agreements
FASB ASC 820 establishes a farr value hierarchy that distinguishes between market participant
assumptions based on market data obtained from sources independent of the reporting entity
(observable inputs that are classified within Levels 1 and 2 of the hierarchy) and the reporting entity’s
own assumptions about market participant assumptions (unobservable inputs classified within Level 3 of

the hierarchy).
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16. Fair Value of Financial instruments, continued

The following table presents information about the System'’s assets and liabilities (in thousands) that are
measured at fair value on a recurring basis as of December 31, 2011 and 2010, and indicates the fair
value hierarchy of the valuation techniques utilized to determine such farr value In general, far values
determined by Level 1 inputs utilize quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or
habilities Fair values determined by Level 2 inputs utiize data points that are observable, such as
quoted prices, interest rates and yield curves Farr values determined by Level 3 inputs are
unobservable data points for the asset or liability, and include situations where there s little, if any,
market activity for the asset or liability. The System’s assets imited as to use that are categorized as
Level 3, or valued using significant unobservable inputs, represent an investment in the Central Texas
Methodist Foundation, contributions receivable from spht-interest agreements and an endowment fund
primarily holding mineral interests that are valued based on a multiple of annual revenues

Quoted Prices Significant

in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
2011 (Level 1) {Level 2) (Lovel 3)
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,488 $ 451 $ 1,037 $ -
Domestic equity secunties
Cash equivalents 26,166 26,166 - -
Energy 118,449 118,045 404 -
Matenals 60,500 60,500 - -
Industnals 95,428 95,428 - -
Consumer discretionary 164,502 164,180 322 -
Consumer staples 49,135 48,895 240 -
Health care 114,836 114,496 340 -
Financials 155,855 155,501 354 -
Information technology 171,697 171,642 55 -
Telecommunication seruces 17,847 17,651 196 -
Utiities 29,148 29,062 86 -
Other 15,570 13,181 2,389 -
Intermational equity secunties
Mutual funds 83,178 83,178 - -
Common collective trust 86,293 86,293 - -
Fixed income secunties
Cash equivalents 22,703 - 22,703 -
US Gowmment 14,123 - 14,123 -
Corporate bonds 7,902 - 7,902 -
Agency mortgages 195,444 - 195,444 -
U S Agencies 400,571 - 400,571 -
Other 1,918 - 1,918 -
Common collective trust 51,172 51,172 - -
Mutual funds 1,114 - 1,114 -
Hedge funds 1,396 - 1,396 -
Central Texas Methodist Foundation 1,138 - - 1,138
Real estate 3,610 - 3,592 18
Mineral interests 6,022 - - 6,022
Contnbutions recetvable from
spht-interest agreements 1,741 - - 1,741
Total assets $ 1,898,946 $ 1,235,841 3 654,186 $ 8,919
Interest rate swap agreements $ (14,671) $ - 3 (14,671) $ -
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Cash and cash equivalents
Domestic equity secunties
Cash equivalents
Energy
Matenals
Industnals
Consumer discretionary
Consumer staples
Health care
Financials
Information technology
Telecommunication servces
Utilittes
Other
International equity securities
Mutual funds
Common collective trust
Fixed income secunties
Cash equivalents
US Gowernment
Corporate bonds
Agency mortgages
U S Agencies
Common collective trust

Total assets

Interest rate swap agreement

Quoted Prices Significant
in Active Other Significant
Markets for Observable Unobservable
Identical Assets Inputs Inputs
2010 (Level 1) (Level 2) {Level 3)
$ 175 $ 175 $ - 5 -
19,337 19,337 - -
66,724 66,724 - -
72,660 72,660 - -
112,224 112,224 - -
150,092 150,092 - -
38,751 38,751 - -
65,599 65,599 - -
118,080 118,080 - -
145,197 145,197 - -
20,150 20,150 - -
21,382 21,382 - -
15,490 15,490 - -
73,423 73,423 - -
69,184 69,184 - -
11,504 - 11,504 -
10,976 - 10,976 -
4,744 - 4,744 -
137,595 - 137,595 -
269,116 - 269,116 -
57,086 57,086 - -
$ 1,479,489 $ 1,045,554 $ 433,935 $ -
$ (8,723) $ - $ (8,723) 3 -

Included In assets Imited as to use In the accompanying statements of financial position 1s
approximately $8,744,000 and $200,000 at December 31, 2011 and 2010, respectively, of pledges
receivable that have been excluded from the above tables.

The System’s policy Is to recognize transfers between levels of the farr value hierarchy on the date of
the event or change in circumstances that caused the transfer There were no significant transfers into
or out of level 1, level 2, or level 3 for the years ended December 31, 2011 and 2010

37




TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued
16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments, continued

The change in the fair value of the System’s assets limted as to use valued using significant
unobservable inputs 1s shown below.

Fair value recorded at December 31, 2010 $ -
Transfer in from change in control of Foundations 8,109
Sales/withdrawals (46)
Adjustment to record increase in estimated fair value

due to realized investment gains 23
Adjustment to record increase in estimated fair value

due to unrealized gains 487
Change tn value of splilt-interest agreements 346
Fair value recorded at December 31, 2011 3 8,919

The adjustment to record the increase (decrease) in estimated fair value due to realized and unrealized
gains (losses) on the investments valued using significant unobservable inputs Is included in changes in
temporarily restricted net assets in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and
changes In net assets. The change n value of split-interest agreements on the investments valued
using significant unobservable inputs Is included in changes in unrestricted and temporarily restricted
net assets in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets The
Increase in unrealzed gains relating to assets still held at December 31, 2011 1s approximately
$487,000

The following methods and assumptions were used by the System in estimating the fair value of its
financial instruments

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The carrying amounts, at face value or cost plus accrued interest, approximate fair value because of the
short maturity of these instruments.

Equity Securities
Equity securities are measured using quoted market prices
Fixed Income Securities

Fixed income securities are measured using quoted market prices, If available, or estimated using
quoted market prices for similar assets.

Common Collective Trusts

Investments in common collective trusts may be accessed at any time at the net asset value as reported
by the manager on a daily basis THR'’s interest in these trusts contains no other rights or obligations
As such, net asset value represents fair value for these investments Each common collective trust
Invests In either equity or fixed income securities.

Mutual Funds

Values of investments in mutual funds are based on net asset values
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NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

16. Fair Value of Financial Instruments, continued

Hedge Funds

Values of investments in hedge funds are estimated by the general partner of the hedge fund based on
the underlying securities which are primarily level 1 and 2 financial instruments and reviewed by
management of THR.

Central Texas Methodist Foundation

The value of the investment in the Central Texas Methodist Foundation I1s estimated by the manager of
the foundation

Real Estate

Investments In real estate are measured by private valuations

Mineral Interests

Investments iIn mineral interests are estimated based on a multiple of annual revenues
Contributions Receivable from Split-Interest Agreements

The fair value of the contribution 1s measured at the present value of the estimated future cash receipts
from the trust’s assets.

Long-Term Debt

Farr value of the System’s long-term debt i1s estimated based on the quoted market prices for the same
or similar 1ssues or on the current rates offered to the System for debt of the same remaining maturities
and is therefore classified as Level 2 under the FASB ASC 820 farr value hierarchy. The carrying
amounts and fair value of the System’s long-term debt at December 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows
(dollars in thousands)

Book Value Estimated Fair Value

2011 2010 2011 2010
Fixed rate $ 854,076 $ 868,893 $ 891,539 $ 805,721
Variable rate 415,360 369,459 415,360 369,459
Other 7.833 12,227 7,833 12,227

$ 1,277,269 $ 1,250,579 $ 1,314,732 $ 1,187,407

Interest Rate Swap Agreements

Current market pricing models were used to estimate fair values of interest rate swap agreements
Other Financial Instruments

The carrying amount reported in the consolidated balance sheets for cash and cash equivalents,
receivables, accounts payable, estimated third-party settlements, accrued salaries, wages, and

employee benefits, and other accrued liabilities approximates its fair value due to the short-term nature
of these financial instruments
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TEXAS HEALTH RESOURCES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS, Continued

Related-Party Transactions

The Foundations distributed approximately $9,424,000 for special purpose and program services to
THR and tax-exempt controlled affilates during the year ended December 31, 2010 These amounts are
included in temporarily restricted contributions received In the consolidated statements of operations
and changes in net assets As a result of the previously discussed January 1, 2011 change in control of
the Foundations, they are no longer considered related parties and are instead included in the
consolidated financial statements herein

Investments in Unconsolidated Affiliates

THR and its controlled affillates participate with other non-profit organizations, physicians, and non-
physicians to provide health care related services At December 31, 2011, THR and its controlled
affiliates own interests in Community Hospice of Texas (Hospice), a provider of hospice services, North
Central Texas Services (d/b/a CareFlite) (CareFlite), a provider of helicopter, fixed wing and ground
ambulance services; USMD Arlington and USMD Fort Worth, short-stay hospitals, Imaging Center
Partnership, L L P. (d/b/a Southwest Diagnostic Imaging Center) (SDIC), a provider of outpatient
diagnostic imaging services; Wilson N Jones Hospital (WNJ), an acute care hospital, and other
partnerships.

Effective March 1, 2010, THR acquired an additional 26% ownership interest in USMD Arlington, for a
total ownership interest of 51%, and also acquired a 51% ownership interest in USMD Fort Worth, a
short-stay hospital

Effective Apnil 15, 2010, THR partially acquired WNJ through the development of a joint venture with
LHP Sherman/Grayson, LLC WNJ 1s a full-service, 241 bed acute care hospital located in Sherman,
Texas and 1s a major hospital provider in the Sherman/Denison area Under the terms of the agreement,
THR contributed cash and certain intangible property and holds a 50 1% interest in the joint venture
The facility now operates under the name Texas Health Presbyterian Hospital - WNJ

The ownership interests, carrying amounts, and equity In earnings of investments in unconsolidated
affilates at December 31, 2011 and 2010 were as follows (dollars in thousands)

Ownership Interest Carrying Value Equity in Eamings
2011 2010 2011 2010 2011 2010
USMD Arlington 51.00% 51 00% $ 22135 $§ 21123 § 6,845 § 5,160
Hospice 50 00% 50 00% 12,965 11,392 1,573 1,902
MS! 13.00% 13 00% 8,862 8,862 - -
USMD Fort Worth 51 00% 51 00% 10,188 7,461 3,135 1,761
CareFlite 50 00% 50.00% 4,163 5,872 (1,709) (966)
WNJ 50 10% 50 10% 2,888 5,743 (5,555) (2,439)
shic 50 00% 50.00% 1,774 1,546 4,374 4,194
Others 1.00% - 50 00% 1.00% - 50 00% 5,274 9,136 (153) 646

$ 68249 $ 71135 § 8510 § 10,258

The equity in earnings of unconsolidated affiliates providing services that the System does not provide
as part of its routine services are included In nonoperating gains (losses) in the accompanying
consolidated statements of operations and changes in net assets. All others are included in operating
revenue

Subsequent Events

The System evaluated events subsequent to December 31, 2011 and through April 10, 2012, the date
on which the financial statements were issued
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20. Recent Accounting Pronouncements

In August, 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-23, Measuring Chanty Care for Disclosure This ASU
amends the disclosure requirements of ASC 954, Health Care Entities, to include management's policy
for providing chanty care, as well as the level of charity care provided Such disclosure shall be
measured based on the provider's direct and indirect costs of providing charity care services If costs
cannot be specifically attributed to services provided to charity care patients (for example, based on a
cost accounting system), management may estimate the costs of those services using reasonable
technigues The method used to identify or estimate such costs shall be disclosed. Funds received to
offset or subsidize charity services provided, for example, from gifts or grants restricted for charity care
or from an uncompensated care fund, also shall be separately disclosed THR adopted the provisions of
the ASU effective January 1, 2011

In August, 2010, the FASB i1ssued ASU 2010-24, Presentation of Insurance Claims and Related
Insurance Recoveries This ASU amends ASC 954, Health Care Entities, to be consistent with the
guidance on netting receivables and payables under ASC 210-20, Balance Sheet — Offsefting, and
clarifies that a health care entity should not net insurance recoveries against a related medical
malpractice claim hability In addition, the amount of the claim liability should be determined without
consideration of insurance recoveries THR adopted the provisions of the ASU effective January 1,
2011

In December, 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-28, When to Perform Step 2 of the Goodwill
Impairment Test for Reporting Units with Zero or Negative Carrying Amounts, an amendment of ASC
350, Intangibles — Goodwill and Other. For qualifying reporting units, an entity 1s required to perform
Step 2 of the goodwill impairment test if it 1s more likely than not that a goodwill iImpairment exists In
determining whether 1t is more likely than not that a goodwill impairment exists, an entity should
consider whether there are any adverse qualitative factors indicating that an impairment may exist, such
as when an event occurs or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value
of a reporting unit below its carrying amount Management does not anticipate a significant impact on
THR’s consolidated financial results from the adoption of this ASU, which s effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2011

In May 2011, the FASB i1ssued ASU 2011-04, Fair Value Measurements (Topic 820) Amendments to
Achieve Common Fair Value Measurement and Disclosure Requirements in U.S GAAP and IFRS
which will improve comparability of farr value measurements presented and disclosed. The update Is not
intended to change the application of Topic 820 Management i1s currently evaluating the requirements
of this ASU, which will be effective beginning January 1, 2012

In July 2011, the FASB issued ASU 2011-07, Health Care Entities (Topic 954): Presentation and
Disclosure of Patient Service Revenue, Provision for Bad Debts, and the Allowance for Doubtful
Accounts for Certain Health Care Entities, which 1s intended to increase transparency about a health
care entity's net patient service revenue and related allowance for doubtful accounts This update
requires certain health care entities to change the presentation of their statement of operations by
reclassifying the provision for bad debts associated with patient service revenue from an operating
expense to a deduction from patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts),
under certain circumstances Additionally, these health care entities are required to provide enhanced
disclosures about their policies for recognizing revenue and assessing bad debts. The amendments
also require disclosures of patient service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) as well
as qualitative and quantitative information about changes in the allowance for doubtful accounts. These
disclosure requirements are applicable for the year of adoption, which will be fiscal year 2012 for THR
Effective January 1, 2012, THR adopted the provisions of ASU 2011-07 The provision for patient bad
debts in the accompanying statements of operations and changes in net assets for the years ended
December 31, 2011 and 2010 has been presented on a separate line as a deduction from patient
service revenue (net of contractual allowances and discounts) to reflect the retrospective application of
ASU 2011-07
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